
 

AGENDA FOR 
 

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 

 
Contact: Michael Cunliffe 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5399 

E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk 
Website:  www.bury.gov.uk 

 
 
To: All Members of Planning Control Committee 

 
Councillors : G McGill (Chair), S Arif, C Boles, D Duncalfe, 

D Green, J Harris, M Hayes, D Quinn, S Thorpe, D Vernon 
and M Walsh 

 

 
Dear Member/Colleague 

 
Planning Control Committee 

 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Control Committee 
which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 

Place:  Council Chamber, Bury Town Hall 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 

briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related 

report should be contacted. 

Notes: https://councilstream.com/burycouncil/2174 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

Members of the Planning Control Committee are asked to consider whether 
they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if so, to 

formally declare that interest. 
 

3   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 21ST FEBRUARY 2023  

(Pages 3 - 6) 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday the 21st February 2023 are attached. 
 

4   PLANNING APPLICATIONS  (Pages 7 - 30) 

 

Reports attached. 
 

5   DELEGATED DECISIONS  (Pages 31 - 42) 
 

A report from the Head of Development Management on all delegated 
planning decisions since the last meeting of the planning control committee is 

attached. 
 

6   PLANNING APPEALS  (Pages 43 - 62) 

 

A report from the Head of Development Management on all planning appeal 

decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee is 
attached. 
 

7   URGENT BUSINESS   
 

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency. 
 



 

 

1 

 

 Minutes of: PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 21 February 2023 

 
 Present: Councillor G McGill (in the Chair) 

Councillors S Arif, C Boles, D Duncalfe, J Harris, M Hayes, 
A Quinn, D Quinn, S Thorpe, D Vernon and M Walsh 
 

 Also in attendance: Councillor N Boroda and Councillor T Rafiq 
 

 Public Attendance: 6 members of the public were present at the meeting. 

   
 

 
PCC.1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

Apologies for absence were submitted by Councillor D Green. 
Councillor A Quinn acted as a substitute representative for Councillor Green. 

 
PCC.2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

Councillor A Quinn declared an interest in planning applications 68983 and 68985, 
Peel Tower, Holcombe Hill, Holcombe, BL8 4NR as he had been in communications 

with the applicant. 
 
Councillor A Quinn left the meeting during deliberation of the applications. 

 
PCC.3  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 24TH JANUARY 2023  

 
Delegated decision: 

 

That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 24th January 2023 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair.  

 
PCC.4  PLANNING APPLICATIONS  

 

A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted in relation to 
applications for planning permission.  
 

There was supplementary information to add in respect of application numbers 
68530,68983 and 68985. 

 
The Committee heard representations from applicants, objectors and Ward Councillors 
in respect of applications submitted. This was limited to three minutes for the speaker. 

 
Delegated decisions: 

 
1. That the Committee Be Minded to Approve the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 

report and subject to the conditions included: - 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Planning Control Committee, 21 February 2023  

 
 

 

2 

Land at the junction of Hollins Brook Way and Pilsworth Road, Bury, BL9 8RR 

Hybrid application - Full application: Zone 1 development of Commercial building No1 
(Creche, Use Class E), car parking and internal site roads, a new site access junction 

to Pilsworth Road, highway improvements to Hollins Brook Way and Pilsworth Road, 
use of an existing car park exit to Aviation Road for emergency purposes only. 

 
Outline application: Zone 2 development of Commercial building No.2 (Hub building, 
Use Class E) car parking and internal site roads and a multi-purpose all-weather 

sports pitch (Including reserved matters of means of access and scale included for 
determination). 

 
2. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 

report and subject to the conditions included: - 
 
Peel Tower, Holcombe Hill, Holcombe, BL8 4NR 

Camera on top of a flag pole at the top of Peel Tower 
 
3. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 
report and subject to the conditions including the deletion of EL01 from condition 

2 and further plan to be submitted and clarified to align with the development : - 
 

Peel Tower, Holcombe Hill, Holcombe, BL8 4NR 

Listed building consent for a camera on top of a flag pole at the top of Peel Tower 
 
4. That the Committee Approve with Conditions the following application in 

accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the 

report and subject to the conditions included: - 
 

17 Pembroke Drive, Bury, BL9 9LF 

Part single/Part two storey rear extension 
 

PCC.5  DELEGATED DECISIONS  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all recent 

planning application decisions made by Officers using delegated powers since the last 
meeting of the Planning Control Committee. 

 
Delegated decision: 

 

That the report and appendices be noted.  
 

PCC.6  PLANNING APPEALS  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted listing all recent 

planning and enforcement appeal decisions since the last meeting of the Planning 
Control Committee.  

 
Delegated decision: 

 

Page 4



 Planning Control Committee, 21 February 2023 
 
 

 
3 

That the report and appendices be noted.  
 

PCC.7  APPEAL AGAINST NON-DETERMINATION  

 
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted in relation to the 

report included on the agenda for the Planning Control Committee held on the 30th 
August 2022 in relation to the following planning application:-  

 
Planning Application: 67658  
Location: Land to west of Radcliffe Moor Road/Bury New Road, Radcliffe Applicant: 

Westchurch Homes Limited & Wyresdale Amateur Football Club Proposal: Change of 
use of the land for use as outdoor sports pitches including engineering operations to 

form 4 pitches, the construction of a clubhouse, ancillary storage structures, creation 
of access from Radcliffe Moor Road, parking, landscaping, drainage and associated 
works. 

 
Members were asked to provide their view on the application, so officers were able to 

defend the appeal in accordance with their wishes. The Officer recommendation 
remained that the planning application be approved subject to the conditions set out in 
the Officer Report and the Supplementary Report. 

 
Councillor A Quinn left the meeting during deliberation of this item as he was acting as 

a substitute Member and had not sat on the 30th August 2022 committee meeting. 
 
Delegated decision: 

 
That the Committee Approve with Conditions the application in accordance with the 

reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the report/ supplementary 
information and subject to the conditions included: - 
 

PCC.8  URGENT BUSINESS  

 

No urgent business was reported. 
 
 

 
 

 
COUNCILLOR G MCGILL 
Chair  

 
(Note:  The meeting started at 7.00pm and ended at 9.00pm) 

 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Title Planning Applications

To: Planning Control Committee

On: 21 March 2023

By: Development Manager

Status: For Publication

Executive Summary

The attached reports present members with a description of various planning applications, the
results of consultations, relevant policies, site history and issues involved.

My recommendations in each case are given in the attached reports.

This report has the following implications

Township Forum/ Ward: Identified in each case.

Policy: Identified in each case.

Resources: Not generally applicable.

Equality Act 2010: All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act 2010 and
associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due regard for:
The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation;
The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and person who do not share it;
The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected equality groups.  

Human Rights: All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations) have the
right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their comments.

Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life and a
right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which could
include a person's home, and other land and business assets.

In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan 1997 and
all material planning considerations, I have concluded on balance that the rights conferred upon
the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and Article 1 of the First
Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in accordance with the law and is
justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights posed by refusal/ approval of the
application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the wider benefits of such a decision, is based

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within the margin of discretion afforded to the Council
under the Town & Country Planning Acts.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on
it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions under the Town and Country
Planning Acts, the Planning Control Committee shall have due regard to the provisions of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the exercise of its functions.

Development Manager

Background Documents

1. The planning application forms and plans submitted therewith.
2. Certificates relating to the ownership.
3. Letters and Documents from objectors or other interested parties.
4. Responses from Consultees.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE CONTENTS OF EACH REPORT PLEASE CONTACT
INDIVIDUAL CASE OFFICERS IDENTIFIED IN EACH CASE.

Page 8



1  Township Forum - Ward:  Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth App No.  69115

 Location: Mercedes-Benz of Whitefield, 845 Manchester Road, Bury
 Proposal: Variation of condition 16 (opening hours) of planning permission 58561:

Amend from:The development hereby permitted shall not be open to
customers or members of the public outside the following times: 08.00 to
18.30 Monday to Friday, 08.00 to 17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00
Sundays
Amend to: The development hereby permitted shall not be open to
customers or members of the public outside the following times: 06.00 to
22.00 Monday to Friday, 06.00 to 17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00
Sundays

 Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site Visit: N

        ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2  Township Forum - Ward:  North Manor App No.  69250

 Location: 10 Springside Road, Bury, BL9 5JE
 Proposal: Demolition of existing single storey side extension and garage; Erection of

two/single storey extension to side and rear; Erection of single garage in
rear garden; Alterations to driveway to create additional parking

 Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions  Site Visit: N

        ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page No 1

Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth Item  1

Applicant: LSH Auto UK Limited

Location: Mercedes-Benz of Whitefield, 845 Manchester Road, Bury

Proposal: Variation of condition 16 (opening hours) of planning permission 58561:
Amend from:The development hereby permitted shall not be open to customers or
members of the public outside the following times: 08.00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday,
08.00 to 17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00 Sundays
Amend to: The development hereby permitted shall not be open to customers or
members of the public outside the following times: 06.00 to 22.00 Monday to Friday,
06.00 to 17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00 Sundays

Application Ref:  69115/Full Target Date: 18/01/2023

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description
The site was redeveloped around 10 years ago and contains a new sales/after sale building
for Mercedes Benz. The building is used for a variety of uses including car sales, sales of
parts/accessories, car valeting, car repair, MoT testing, body repairs and car sales office.
The site is accessed from an access adjacent to the northern boundary and car parking is
available for customers near the entrance with a smaller staff car park at the rear of the
site.

The site is bounded by residential properties to the north, southwest and west and there is
a synagogue to the south. There is open land to the east with residential properties beyond
and Bury Golf Club is located to the north east.

The proposed development involves the variation of the condition relating to the hours of
operation. The proposed development would vary the hours from:

08.00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday, 08.00 to 17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00 Sundays
to

06.00 to 22.00 Monday to Friday, 06.00 to 17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00
Sundays.

The proposed amendment to the hours would be to allow customers to drop off and collect
cars over a longer time period.

The customers would utilise the existing car park at the front of the site and would drop
their keys off at the main reception in the showroom at the front of the building.

Relevant Planning History
56517 - Demolition of the existing garage building and the comprehensive redevelopment
of the site to provide a new car dealership, with workshop for MOT testing, servicing, car
part sales and other car-related activities including the construction of a new (4, 789 sqm)
stand-alone sales and after-sales building and workshop, car parking and a reconfigured
vehicular access/egress from the Manchester Road at 845 Manchester Road, Bury.
Approved with conditions - 16 October 2013.

57266 - Non-material amendment following grant of planning permission 56517 for
Demolition of the existing garage building and the comprehensive redevelopment of the site
to provide a new car dealership, with workshop for MOT testing, servicing, car part sales
and other car-related activities including the construction of a new (4, 789 sqm) stand-alone

Page 11



Page No 2

sales and after-sales building and workshop, car parking and a reconfigured vehicular
access/egress from the Manchester Road:
1. Amendments to front elevation to remove front columns and simplify glazing
2. Reposition building to bring forward approx. 1M (west) and approx 1M left (north)
at 845 Manchester Road, Bury. Approved - 24 February 2014.

58561 - Variation of condition 16 following grant of planning permission 56517 to amend
the Sunday opening hours:
Amend from: The development hereby permitted shall not be open to customers or
members of the public outside the following times: 08.00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday, 08.00
to 17.00 Saturdays and 10.00 to 16.00 Sundays
Amend to :The development hereby permitted shall not be open to customers or members
of the public outside the following times: 08.00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday, 08.00 to 17.00
Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00 Sundays at 845 Manchester Road, Bury. Approved with
conditions - 13 May 2015.

58562 - Variation of conditions 2 and 3 following grant of planning permission 58184 to
remove reference to the duplicate drawing and amend the timing of the smart lighting
coming on:
Condition 2 amend from: This decision relates to drawings numbered 3273/00, 3273/C/02
Rev A, 13.030/E/07 Rev D, 3273/178D, 13.030/E/05 Rev C, 3273/C/179A, 3273/C/021 Rev
A, 13.030 MB Whitefield_External Lighting, 13.030 Roof Car Park Lighting, Thorlux lighting
- Type AA, T2, S1 and Y and the development shall not be carried out except in accordance
with the drawings hereby approved
Condition 2 amend to: This decision relates to drawings numbered 3273/00, 3273/C/02 Rev
A, 13.030/E/07 Rev D, 3273/178D, 13.030/E/05 Rev C, 3273/C/179A, 13.030 MB
Whitefield_External Lighting, 13.030 Roof Car Park Lighting, Thorlux lighting - Type AA, T2,
S1 and Y and the development shall not be carried out except in accordance with the
drawings hereby approved.
Condition 3 amend from: The external lighting shall not be switched on outside the hours of
08.00 to 19.00 Monday to Friday, 07.30 to 17.30 Saturdays and 09.30 to 16.30 Sundays
except where the sensor detects movement on the site for security purposes.
Condition 3 amend to: The external lighting shall not be switched on outside the hours of
07.30 to 19.00 Monday to Friday, 07.30 to 17.30 Saturdays and 10.30 to 17.30 Sundays
except where the sensor detects movement on the site for security purposes
at 845 Manchester Road, Bury. Approved with conditions - 28 May 2015

61834 - Change of use of land to form a surface level staff vehicular parking area with 19
no. spaces and associated infrastructure and landscape works at 845 Manchester Road,
Bury. Approved with conditions - 25 October 2017.

Publicity
The neighbouring properties were notified by means of a letter on 9 December 2022.

8 letters have been received, which have raised the following issues:
The previous planning approval restricted excessive lighting around the site. This
application would remove that
Such extended hours will mean longer parking of employee and customer cars outside
residents homes causing access and parking issues when residents return home from
work
This will also cause additional road danger at surrounding junctions
The opening hours will double the period of time of noise, volume of traffic, light
pollution & parking
This is a residential area and it is not appropriate to allow such long operational hours
for a car sales showroom. There are no other local showrooms that open such an
excessive amount of time.
It would be a major disruption to the local area and traffic
It would remove the current lighting restriction agreed with the council extending light
pollution 4hrs or more per day

Page 12



Page No 3

The council now needs to restrict further development of this business given its lack of
following the initial reasons provided for previous developments and that its residential
Impact of the lights from the staff car park - I do not want the extra hours.
LSH is in the middle of a residential area not an industrial estate. If they want to work
6.00am to 22.00pm they need to move location
What is so imperative that LSH want to extend their hours? What activities do they
intend carrying out? Does the council know? Have they even asked?
LSH have taken no steps to reduce noise in the current operating hours and do not wish
to accept extended working hours.

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations
Environmental Health - Pollution Control - No response.

Pre-start Conditions - Not relevant.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
EC3/1 Measures to Improve Industrial Areas
EC6/1 New Business, Industrial and Commercial
EN1/1 Visual Amenity
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
EN1/3 Landscaping Provision
EN1/5 Crime Prevention
EN1/6 Public Art
EN1/7 Throughroutes and Gateways
EN5/1 New Development and Flood Risk
EN6 Conservation of the Natural Environment
EN6/3 Features of Ecological Value
EN7 Pollution Control
EN7/2 Noise Pollution
EN7/5 Waste Water Management
EN8 Woodland and Trees
EN8/2 Woodland and Tree Planting
OL1/2 New Buildings in the Green Belt
OL1/5 Mineral Extraction and Other Dev in the Green Belt
OL5/2 Development in River Valleys
S2/1 All New Retail Proposals: Assessment Criteria
S4/4 Car Showrooms, Car Sales Areas and Petrol Filling Stns
HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development
HT5/1 Access For Those with Special Needs
SPD4 DC Policy Guidance Note 4: Percent for Art
SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
SPD8 DC Policy Guidance Note 8 - New Buildings in the Green Belt
SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis
The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Impact upon surrounding area - The proposed amendment to the hours condition would
extend the hours of opening by 2 hours on Monday - Saturday mornings and 3 and a half

Page 13



Page No 4

hours on Monday - Saturday evenings. The proposed extension of the opening hours would
only be to drop vehicles off and collect vehicles and the customers would utilise the
customer car park at the front of the site. As such, the proposed development would not
involve any external changes and would not have a significant impact upon the character of
the area. Therefore, the proposed development would be in accordance with Policies EN1/2
of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Impact upon residential amenity - The existing car park is some 1.5 metres lower than
the adjacent residential properties and there would be 11.6 metres from the gable of No.
863 Manchester Road to the car park. Given the difference in levels and the current use of
the car park, the existing fencing would prevent any light from the headlights from affecting
the neighbouring residents.

The number of vehicles accessing the site would be spread out over a longer period to
prevent queuing at the entrance during peak travel times. As such, the proposed
development would not lead to a significant increase in the number of vehicles using the car
park or a significant adverse impact in terms of noise.

Therefore, the proposed development would be in accordance with Policies EN7/2, HT2/4
and S4/4 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Noise - A noise survey was submitted with the application and concludes that the proposed
change to the opening hours would not generate any noise above the existing background
noise levels.

However, while on site, Officers experienced cars being moved from the car park to the
workshop by being driven up to the workshop roller shutter door, then beeping the horn,
then the workshop door being opened. There is a concern that if this was to happen before
08.00 in the morning, the proposed extension to the opening hours would have an impact
upon the amenity of the neighbouring properties. Environmental Health - Pollution Control
share the same concern with the potential for noise and disturbance to residential
properties between the hours of 06.00 and 08.00. As such, it is proposed to include a
planning condition that would prevent the movement of cars from the car park to the
workshop before 08.00.

With such a condition, the proposals would still allow vehicles to be dropped off and
collected by individuals but would not impinge upon amenity through the movement of
vehicles to the workshop bay.

Therefore, the proposed development, subject to conditional control, would not have a
significant adverse impact upon the amenity of the neighbouring properties and would thus
be in accordance with Policy EN7/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Highways issues - The proposed development would utilise the existing access and car
park. The proposed increase in the opening hours would enable the number of vehicles
accessing the site to be spread out over a longer period to prevent queuing into the site at
peak hours. The Traffic Section has no objections to the proposed development. Therefore,
the proposed development would not be detrimental to highway safety and would be in
accordance with Policies HT2/4 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local

Page 14



Page No 5

Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Conditions/ Reasons

1. This decision relates to drawings numbered 3273/50A, 3273/51B, 3273/52B,
3273/53B, 3273/54A, 3273/55A, 3273/56A, 32573/60, Topographical survey -
Mercedes, Manchester Road, Whitefield, 252421/001, Noise assessment report -
November 2022 and the development shall not be carried out except in
accordance with the drawings hereby approved.
Reason.  For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

2. No works shall be carried out to the trees that would disturb nesting birds between
1st March and 31st August inclusive in any year unless otherwise agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.
Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species
pursuant to policies EN6 – Conservation of the Natural Environment and EN6/3 –
Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National
Planning Policy Framework Section 11 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

3. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in full in accordance with
the recommendations of the Ecological Assessment Report Ref 3972.002 May
2013.
Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to the site pursuant to policies
EN6 – Conservation of the Natural Environment and EN6/3 – Features of
Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National Planning
Policy Framework Section 11 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

4. The development hereby approved shall not be brought into use unless and until
the footway and access alterations on Manchester Road indicated on the
approved plans, incorporating the reconfiguration of the existing southerly site
access, closure of the northerly site access, demarcation of the adopted highway
boundary and all associated remedial works have been implemented in full to the
written satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.
Reason. To ensure good highway design and maintain the integrity of the adopted
highway in the interests of highway safety pursuant to Policy S4/4 - Car
Showrooms, Car Sales Areas and Petrol Filling Stations of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

5. The turning facilities indicated on the approved plans shall be provided before the
development is brought into use and the areas used for the manoeuvring of
service vehicles shall subsequently be maintained free of obstruction at all times
Reason. To minimise the standing and turning movements of vehicles on the
highway in the interests of road safety pursuant to Policy S4/4 - Car Showrooms,
Car Sales Areas and Petrol Filling Stations of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

6. The car parking indicated on the approved plans shall be surfaced, demarcated
and made available for use to the written satisfaction of the Local Planning
Authority prior to the development hereby approved being brought into use and
thereafter maintained available for use at all times.
Reason. To ensure adequate off street car parking provision in the interests of
road safety pursuant to Policy HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan and SPD11.

Page 15



Page No 6

7. The development hereby permitted shall not be open to customers or members of
the public outside the following times: 06.00 to 22.00 Monday to Friday, 06.00 to
17.00 Saturdays and 11.00 to 17.00 Sundays.
Reason. To safeguard the amenities of the occupiers of nearby residential
accommodation pursuant to Policy S4/4 - Car Showrooms, Car Sales Areas and
Petrol Filling Stations of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

8. No development, other than demolition works, shall commence until details of a
screen to be erected along the southern and western roof line of the building have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved details only shall be implemented prior to the development hereby
approved being brought into use and maintained thereafter.
Reason.  In the interests of residential amenity pursuant to Bury Unitary
Development Plan Policy S4/4 - Car Showrooms, Car Sales Areas and Petrol
Filling Stations and EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design.

9. No development other than demolition works, shall commence unless or until a
landscaping scheme has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. It shall be implemented not later than 12 months from the date
the building(s) is first occupied; and any trees or shrubs removed, dying or
becoming severely damaged or becoming severely diseased within five years of
planting shall be replaced by trees or shrubs of a similar size or species to those
originally required to be planted to the written satisfaction of the Local Planning
Authority.
Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
visual amenity pursuant to Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2
– Woodland and Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

10. No movements of vehicles between the customer car park and the workshop shall
take place between the hours of 06:00 to 08.00.
Reason. To safeguard the amenities of the occupiers of nearby residential
accommodation pursuant to Policies S4/4 - Car Showrooms, Car Sales Areas and
Petrol Filling Stations and EN7/2 - Noise Pollution of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

For further information on the application please contact Helen Leach on 0161 253 5322

Page 16



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

 No Window 

 No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 69115

Mercedes-Benz of Whitefield
845 Manchester Road
Bury



(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Sewage
Ppg Sta

LB

Sluices

837

72
2

839 to 845

827

821 to 823

Garage

863

Shelter

4

10

19

72
0

5

8

14

24

13

15

12

873

29

21

Synagogue

2

1

3

80
2

2

4

81
8

82
0

Overflow

Lamb Lodge Reservoir

Brow
Blackford

Blackford Brow

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
C

L
O

S
E

C
L

O
S

E
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

S
A

N
D

Y
S

A
N

D
Y

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

AJA
X D

RIV
E

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

HIGH BANK ROAD

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

KIRKMAN STREET

Track

84.7m

79.8m

82.3m

82
.0

m

83
.5

m

69115 - Item 1 - Viewpoints

1.

2.

3.
4.

Page 17



69115 – Item 1 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2 

 
Page 18



69115 – Item 2 

Photo 3 

 

Photo 4 

 Page 19



2

FAIRWAY ROAD

Lower Lily Hill

5

837

8

72
0

Sewage

1

4

36

2

Synagogue

12

Track

4
2

Blackford

21

82.3m

Sluices

82
0

1

81
8

44

The Bungalow

47

Blackford Brow

43

15

AJAX DRIVE

6

Water

82.
0m

SOUTHGATE ROAD

85.0m

84.7m

SA
ND

Y

1

87.5m

2b

Brow

821 to 823

827

80
2

22

873

2a

Water

37

14

8

24

63

38

45

4

29

18

SOUTHGATE

15

Shelter

12

27

20

24

13

AL
UM CRES

CEN
T

ROAD

21

83
6 1

2

83.
5m

5

10

3

79.8m

1

SUNNY

Blue Bell

3

29

863

22

72
2

KIRKMAN STREET

19

4

CL
OS

E

Overflow

48

1

HIGH BANK ROAD

34

Ppg Sta

(PH)

16

Lamb Lodge Reservoir

1

4

LB

Shelter

14

2

25

53

Weir

1

Overhead Pipe

839 to 845

Garage

2

I

LSH Auto 

Drawn by:

JC

Checked by:

TR

Based upon the 2022 Ordnance Survey Mastermap with 
the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO,© Crown 
copyright Licence No. AC0000849896. Contains public sector information
licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0 Copyright 

Copyright Terence O'Rourke Ltd, 2022

22 November 2022

Scale: 1:1,250 @A3

Site boundary

LONDON
23 Heddon Street 
London W1B 4BQ

BOURNEMOUTH
Everdene House Deansleigh Road 
Bournemouth BH7 7DU

020 3664 6755

Revision

Dwg no/252421/001

Site location

Mercedes-Benz of Whitefield

TELEPHONE

www.torltd.co.uk

Status

0 30 m
N

BIRMINGHAM
3 Edmund Gardens 117 Edmund Street
Birmingham B3 2HJ

P
age 20



Page No 1

Ward: North Manor Item  2

Applicant: Mr Steven Leach

Location: 10 Springside Road, Bury, BL9 5JE

Proposal: Demolition of existing single storey side extension and garage; Erection of two/single
storey extension to side and rear; Erection of single garage in rear garden;
Alterations to driveway to create additional parking

Application Ref:  69250/Full Target Date: 15/03/2023

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions
This application is a householder development and would normally be dealt with
under delegated powers.  It is presented to the committee as the applicant is related
to a member of staff.

Description
The site is a two storey detached house with garden to the front and a drive leading to a
detached garage.  The west side of the house has a single storey section which projects
past the rear elevation, and this adjoins a projecting bay window.  The rear garden is
lengthy and has timber fencing to the side boundaries.  The rear boundary is a brick wall
bordering properties at Old Brewers Court.  14 Springside Road is the neighbouring
property to the side of the proposed development and is a detached house with its drive
and a detached garage to the site side.  Opposite across the street is a primary school.

The application proposes to remove the existing single storey side extension and detached
garage.  To the west side of the property a two storey extension is proposed coming out
3.6m and 5.5m in length from the existing rear elevation.  It would form an additional
bedroom with ensuite.  To the rear of the property a single storey element would project
2.2m deep adjacent an existing bay window.  It would run for 4.1m across where it would
then be a further 3.75m deep for 5.5m across and run for 7m along the side.  This
extension would form a porch, utility, wc and kitchen/dining room.

To the rear garden a detached garage would be constructed along the site boundary with
14 Springside Road, with a footprint of 7m in length and 3.8m wide.  It would have a dual
pitched roof to a height of 3.5m and eaves at 2.3m.  Part of the front garden would be
surfaced in porous materials to provide a 7.6m wide by 6.1m long driveway.  The access
would be widened by 0.5m with the existing drop kerb retained.

Relevant Planning History
68528 - First floor side extension; Single storey side and rear extension; Alterations to
driveway to create additional parking - AC 31/08/2022

Publicity
9 notification letters were sent on 27/01/23 to addresses at 8, 11 & 14 Springside Road, 2
Vicarage Close, Springside County Primary School, and 2,3,4,5 Old Brewers Court 681
Walmersley Road.  No responses have been received.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations
None required.

Pre-start Conditions - Not relevant.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
H2/3 Extensions and Alterations

Page 21



Page No 2

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of  the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned. 

Visual amenity and design - The proposed two storey side extension would have a hipped
roof set below the main ridge.  The front would have a window of a size and design in
keeping with that to the existing first floor front.

The single storey to the side would have a monopitch roof and the front elevation would
have an entrance door into the porch.  Where extending at the rear the deeper section
would have a dual pitched roof and a monopitch to the shallower section with roof lights. 

The detached garage would have a dual pitched roof.  It would be set back into the rear
garden 3.5m from the proposed single storey extension.  

Materials for the extensions would be brickwork and slate tiles to match the existing.

The proposed extensions and garage are considered acceptable and in keeping with the
existing property and would not have a detrimental impact on the visual amenity of the area.

Parking - The proposal would increase the number of bedrooms from 3 to 4 and SPD6
requires parking spaces as set out in SPD 11 Parking Standards to be considered.  This
can then require the proposal to provide a maximum of 3 parking spaces.

The drive as existing can accommodate this level of parking.  The additional drive area
created would provide further parking and allow easier access into and out of the site.  The
parking arrangements are then sufficient.

Residential amenity - The proposed development would be positioned to the side of 14
Springside Road.  The proposed two storey extension would have a blank wall to the side at
first floor level and with one secondary kitchen window proposed at ground floor set 5m in
from the site boundary.  The proposed single storey would have a blank wall to the side
elevation.  No.14 has a wide drive and the separation between the properties is such that
the proposed extensions would not cause any significant loss of light or overshadowing to
this neighbouring property or its garden.

The proposed garage would be set 0.8m in from the shared boundary and located in the
area alongside where No.14 has its own detached garage.

To the rear the proposed first floor window would be to an ensuite, a non habitable room,
and there would be approximately 50m to the boundary with the properties to the rear.

There would then be no serious impact on the amenity of any adjacent neighbouring
properties.

The proposal complies with UDP Policy H2/3 and SPD6 - Alterations and Extensions to
Residential Properties. 

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

Page 22



Page No 3

The proposal complies with the development plan and would improve the economic, social
and environmental conditions of the area. It therefore comprises sustainable development
and the Local Planning Authority worked proactively and positively to issue the decision
without delay. The Local Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in
Paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the
date of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered A100, A101, A102, Proposed site
plan, Proposed garage elevations and the development shall not be carried out
except in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.
Reason.  For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

For further information on the application please contact Jane Langan on 0161 253 5316

Page 23



PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN 

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

No Window 

No Window 

ADDRESS:

APP. NO 69250

10 Springside Road Bury *
(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

LB

6
7
8

PO

1

6
9
4

6
8
0

Shelter

1

The Lee

6
3

5

6
8
1

669

7
0

6

7
0
8

1

17 to 26

Old Brewers Court

16

13

24

7
2
0

2

7
2
2

5

Lych Gate

1
1

9

El Sub Sta

2

16

10

11 9

31

3

5

8

6
5
1

6
5
9

18

41

Christ Church

1 2

Vicarage

Christ Church

6

14

12

Hall

53
51

BEVIS GREEN

WALMERSLEY

Pond

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

V
IC

A
R

A
G

E
 C

L
O

S
E

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

CHADWICK FOLD

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E
S

A
B

D
E

N
 C

L
O

S
E

S
A

B
D

E
N

 C
L

O
S

E

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

W
A

L
M

E
R

S
L

E
Y

 R
O

A
D

LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET
LEE STREET

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE

SCHOOL LANE
O

LD
 LA

N
E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

O
LD

 LA
N

E

126.5m

127.1m

125.9m

128.0m

125.3m

69250 - Item 2 - Viewpoints

1.

2.

3.

Page 24



69250 – Item 2 

Photo 1 

 

Photo 2  

 Page 25



69250 – Item 2 

Photo 3 

 

Page 26



0 - Existing GF
0

1 - Existing FF
3000

2 - Sofit
5800

0 - Existing GF
0

1 - Existing FF
3000

2 - Sofit
5800

0 - Existing GF
0

1 - Existing FF
3000

2 - Sofit
5800

0 - Existing GF
0

1 - Existing FF
3000

2 - Sofit
5800

www.autodesk.com/revit

SCALE (@ A1)

CHECKED BY

TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

CLIENT

PROJECT

DRAWING NUMBER REV

DRAWN BY DATE

STATUS PURPOSE OF ISSUE

CODE SUITABILITY DESCRIPTION

1 : 100

16
/01

/20
23

 20
:51

:48

Proposed Elevations

Project Number

10 Springside Drive

Mr & Mrs Leach
Checker

A102

Author 05/21/22

Rev Description Date

1 : 100
Proposed Side A3

1 : 100
Proposed Side B41 : 100

Proposed Rear2

1 : 100
Proposed Front1

P
age 27



32
80

4105

42
00

42
30

3930

2664

2489

40
00

55
65

7299

2000

3061

3329

35
70

18 m²
Sitting Room 2

19 m²
Sitting Room 1

12 m²
Kitchen

14 m²
Dining Room

5 m²
Vestibule

16 m²
Garage

4 m²
Storage

3 m²
Pantry

4 m²
Room

2 m²
WC

4105

42
00

42
30

3930

2664

2489

22
50

6 m²
Bedroom 3

19 m²
Bedroom 1

16 m²
Bedroom 2

6 m²
Bathroom

1 m²
Shower

5 m²
Vestibule

13 m²
Hallway

19 m²
Sitting Room 1

18 m²
Sitting Room 2

4164

37
50

5500

2800

45
00

3600

40 m²
Kitchen / Dining Room

7 m²
Porch

9 m²
Utility

8 m²
WC

6 m²
Bedroom 3

19 m²
Bedroom 1

16 m²
Bedroom 2

7 m²
Bathroom

12 m²
Bedroom 4

9 m²
Landing

www.autodesk.com/revit

SCALE (@ A1)

CHECKED BY

TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

CLIENT

PROJECT

DRAWING NUMBER REV

DRAWN BY DATE

STATUS PURPOSE OF ISSUE

CODE SUITABILITY DESCRIPTION

1 : 100

16
/01

/20
23

 20
:08

:45

Existing & Proposed
Floor Plans

Project Number

10 Springside Drive

Mr & Mrs Leach
SL

A100

AC 01/23/07

Rev Description Date1 : 100
0 - Existing GF1 1 : 100

1 - Existing FF2

1 : 100
0 - Proposed GF3 1 : 100

1 - Proposed FF4

P
age 28



www.autodesk.com/revit

SCALE (@ A1)

CHECKED BY

TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

CLIENT

PROJECT

DRAWING NUMBER REV

DRAWN BY DATE

STATUS PURPOSE OF ISSUE

CODE SUITABILITY DESCRIPTION

1 : 100

16
/01

/20
23

 20
:10

:42

Existing & Proposed
Drviveway Layout

Project Number

10 Springside Drive

Mr & Mrs Leach
Checker

A105

Author 05/21/22

Rev Description Date

1 : 100
Existing SIte1 1 : 100

Proposed SIte2

P
age 29



P
age 30



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
�������������� �

�
�������	�

�
�����
��������������

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
����������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
���� ��
���	�

!"#$
%&%'(
#$
)#*"#+
*"'
%,-.#/
012&#+




�
����
��	�

�
!"'
('%1(*
.#$*$3

4'/'+*
0'.'5&*'0
%.&++#+5
0'/#$#1+$
$#+/'
*"'
.&$*
677�

�
��������8�
�������������������



!"'
7122#**''
#$
('/122'+0'0
*1
*"'
+1*'
*"'
('%1(*

&+0
&%%'+0#/'$


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�9�:9��;<�
=>? �9@=�A�
���><B9�C	�



D1
*"'
%(1%1$&.$
&//1(0
)#*"
*"'
61.#/E

F(&2')1(GH

 I'$
 
 


�;�;<><J;�KA�;�<���L���MM=�<�	�
�=J�J�=�@��>:@=��;=9J?��JN��=?C�
�9J?=N<��;=9J?	�



OP'/,*#Q'
D#('/*1(
1R
4'$1,(/'$
*1
&0Q#$'

('5&(0#+5
(#$G
2&+&5'2'+*


�
�;�;<><J;�KA��S<�T;=U<��=�<�;9��
9M��<?9T��<?	�

�
VWX

�

�
�YT�@=;A �=U<�?=;A�=>:@=��;=9J?	�



V1
 





�
�9J?=N<�<N�KA��9J=;9�=JZ��MM=�<�	�



[\]

�
�

�
^��N?�
MM<�;<N	�

�
X..
.#$*'0


�
���T;=JA��J;<�<?;	�
�

�
VWX


�


Z<JN��
�;<>�

_

������������������

̀

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



���������	�
����

 
 ������
��




�����������������
������ ���!��"��#��$�

%��&�

����������
'�&(���������

)��"�'�&(��#� *���+��#�

�
�

� � �

������+,��-&&������ �-&&������ �-�+��.� �



�


 
 



 � � �

�
/01
 2�����
3��

�
%��#��#���&-+��.,���$-����-�����*.�++�+ ��-+��-.��-&&������-������"�.� ���"�$.�++�+ �
"���#�-+#�&�"��(,�����-������#�-�������-�+��.4��
�
501
 �
��63��
�


�
%�����������&�(��+-��"4

�
�

�
6789
:;
2<=>?@:ABC
	<DE@8�F�:BE

�
�:B9<=9
�E9<7G8�F

�
H���"�'��+-I�J��"�-��H���.-$&�+��'�+� �&�+���
*.�++�+ ��������#I�H�$���&�+���-��K�#-����#��+"�K� �.���-+�
L�M+-N#.�,�*.����
O��,�O!P�Q�R�


�EG�
1/S/
5TU
T5V/

�W<7G�
C0W<@B:XYA@Z0?:[0A>




\
]

Page 32



����������������	�
����
���
���������
�
��	
���
�
���

�
	�

��� ���������������� �����������

������� !�"#$%&�

'(()*+,�-./0�1*23./.*24�5678575859�

:.2;<,�4/*),=�,>/,24.*2�?/�),?)�

@�A?B),<�:/),,/C�DB)=C�DAE�FGH�
IJA�K��L�MN�
O�PEQRP�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

U).*)�'(()*+?<�V,WB.),3�?23�X)?2/,3�8578975859�

U).*)�?(()*+?<�Y*)�()*(*4,3�3,Z*<./.*2�*Y�9�2*[�,>.4/.2;�\B.<3.2;4�?23�),Z*+?<�*Y�Z?)],/�
?̂2*(.,4�
_,2?\<.2;�-*)]4�Y*)�()*(*4,3�2,-�I<,>.0?<<�?23�Z?)],/�̂?2*(=�?23�?44*̂.?/,3�<?234̂?(.2;�?23�
4,)+.̂.2;̀�

DB)=�a?)],/C�aB))?=�V*?3C�DB)=C�DAE�8DH�
bca�K��L�MN�
O�PE959�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

������� !�d�efgh�if �"#$%&�

'(()*+,�-./0�1*23./.*24�Q978575859�

:.2;<,�4/*),=�Y)*2/74.3,�,>/,24.*2�?23�̂?2*(=�

6�j2;<,-0./,�1<*4,C�DB)=C�DAE�Ekl�
IJA�K��L�MN�
O�PRE56�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

'(()*+,�-./0�1*23./.*24�8R78975859�

'</,)?/.*24�/*�,>/,)2?<�,<,+?/.*24C�()*+.4.*2�*Y�2,-�(B\<.̂�,2/)?2̂,�-./0�(,3,4/).?2�-?<]-?=�
?23�?44*̂.?/,3�<?234̂?(,�-*)]4�

D,?̂*2�1,2/),C�D<*̂]�DC�DB)=�1*<<,;,C�a?)],/�:/),,/C�DB)=C�DAE�8'l�
IJA�K��L�MN�
O�PEQ@8�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

'(()*+,�-./0�1*23./.*24�8R78975859�

l-*�4/*),=�4.3,�,>/,24.*2�?23�I)*2/�U*)̂0�

QQ8�V,3+?<,4�V*?3C�DB)=C�DAE�EU:�
IJA�K��L�MN�
O�PEQER�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

A?-YB<�b,+,<*(Z,2/�8Q78975859�

A?-YB<�3,+,<*(Z,2/�̂,)/.Y.̂?/,�Y*)�()*(*4,3�4.3,�,>/,24.*2�*2�3*Z,4/.̂�()*(,)/=�

9F�m?))*-�1<*4,C�DB)=C�DAE�EJb�
Ab1U�K��L�MN�
O�PE55R�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

�����nf !�d��i!op�"#$%&�

'(()*+,�-./0�1*23./.*24�5978575859�

c),̂/.*2�*Y�6�2*[�<.;0/�.23B4/).?<�B2./4�_1<?44�c�_;̀_...̀̀�-./0�?44*̂.?/,3�?̂ ,̂44�?23�(?)].2;�

:/*)?;,�=?)3�?/�q**<Y*<3�l)?3.2;�c4/?/,C�:/,-?)/�:/),,/C�DB)=C�DAR�Q:D�
IJA�K��L�MN�
O�PREE@�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

'(()*+,�-./0�1*23./.*24�Q978575859�

U)*(*4,3�<*Y/�̂*2+,)4.*2�-./0�),?)�3*)Z,)�

QR8�q?<40?-�V*?3C�DB)=C�DAR�Qk'�
IJA�K��L�MN�
O�PEQP5�K������	�
��S
LO�

T
��	�
�O�

��
�
���O�

rstsutvsvu�w#xyzrz{|z}�
Page 33



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	������������������
����	�����	����	���	�����	������	�������
����
�����
��
����
���	����	�����������	�����

�����
������������ !���� "#�$%%�
&'"�())*+,-)./�01����())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

"���!��>������?��	�$@���������

"���!��
������?��	�A��	���A�	������	
��!������	
�����!�
����������?�����
����A��?�����B���B�
�	���������?�������!�A	�������?������A�����������	
�������������
���
�
���B�C'���������DC�EE���
�
	
������	����������?����!�B����?������
��	F	��?���		����C�!���������E���
��������
���������
��	���������!����
?��	G�

"�?����	�A����� !�����A	���	�����	����H��

����I��
�� !����� !���� "#�$>��
">�J�())*+,-)./�01�$��())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

KLMNOPQRSOTOPQRS�UVWXY�

����������	
����
�	������$���������

D��A	�������Z���G�	���
�!���
���������

"��
�	����!	
����>���
�����	���	�� !���
&'"�())*+,-)./�00�10�())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

����������	
����
�	�����$����������

����	�������������	�������	����������!�
���
�������������
��	���	��	
��A!����	��A
����
����?�	�����A�	�
�	��	
������������	��������A
���G�������	����������	�������
��������!�A��
����������������?���?!?����$���!�������	
��D[\�C��A�����D?�	�����[��	���\���	
E�

�
��	�������!�	��J��?�����A
�����&�!�
������!��� !���� "#���&�
&'"�())*+,-)./�01$$$�())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

����������	
����
�	�����$0���������

��������	���������	���	�������

$0� !AB���
�?�>������ !���� "#��>\�
&'"�())*+,-)./�01�$��())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

I��!��
������������

]����	�������	��������	���
����
�	�����������	�������	��������	��������	
�̂!���		�����A�������	�
�������
���	���	�����	������	����������D�	��������	���	�����	����A�!
��A
������	�����
����
������
I��
���	����	�����������	�������
�I����
��	�������?���!	
�H��	���
�������	������
�����G�

$0�]!�	���������� !���� "#��DD�
&'"�())*+,-)./�01��@�())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

J����������������	�I�_!���
�F�D�	��������@���������

J�������������������������
���������	������������	�������

���"���
�����	���	�� !���� "#��̀ >�
aJ>D�())*+,-)./�01��1�())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

����������	
����
�	������#���������

��������	�������	���������	�����	���
��������
�	����	�������
����	���������	
�
���	�������������
��	��������	���
��

$��H��
����>������ !���� "#��> �
&'"�())*+,-)./�01����())23456378+97*/�

:7456378/�

;<7)7=52/�

bcMSdOefgcM�UVWXY�

hijikjlilk�mVnoplpqrps�
Page 34



����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������
���������	����������������	������������	����������������	���������	���	�������

�������	��� ��
�!��	"� �#�$�		�#"��%��"��&��' (�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'2���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	������������	��������?���	����$����������	��������	���
����	
��������
����	����
��
�����	������
����	�@�����������A�������	����@
�

BC�����
���
��#�� ��
"���		���	��"��%��"��&���DE�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'2'��*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	������2���������

��������	�������	����	�������	���������	���������	��������	���	�����

2���������F��&���"���		���	��"��%��"��&���&��
)(&�*++,-./+01��'2''�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������	��������	���
����
������

2'�&������
	� ��
"� �#�$�		�#"��%��"��&��'�&�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'�CB�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	��������������	��������	�����	���
�����������	�������	��������	�����"���	
���$�����������
�	�������	�������	����������	������	��@����@	�	��
��������

2��?��	
��������%�"� �#�$�		�#"��%��"��&��'(G�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'�C'�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

)���	���������	��������	���
���$���������	�������������
��������@�������������������	����������
��	���������
���������	��������@
�

C�H�#$��������"���		���	��"��%��"��&���II�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'����*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

������������������	�����������	��
�$�	�$������#���
������@�#��	�����������
������	
�����	�$���
���
���

2�����������
�D����"��%��"��&'�CJJ�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'�2'�*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

KLMNOPQRSTUTVWXYLWWZ�[\]̂_�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�̀�@	�������2��a������@�#��	��		�@
�
�
��������

22�b������������"�c���	��@
"�b��@
��	��"�b�C�2c?�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'2���*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������
����
��������	�������

��)���
����
�����%�"�c���	��@
"�b��@
��	��"�b�C��d(�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'����*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������� �����������������
���
���
	��&��	�@������������	
�����	���
������

��#�����)���	�@������

�C�d��$����
�� ��
"�c���	��@
"�b��@
��	��"�b�C�2!?�
)(&�*++,-./+01��'����*++34567489-:8,1�

;85674891�

<=8+8>631�

efgfhgifih�j\klmhmnomp�
Page 35



����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������

�������������������� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#��$��
%&'�())*+,-)./�0�����())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

=�>?��
������������

��!��
�>�������	��������	������	��>��@�����A�>��	���
����>���	�������

B�B��?���C�
�=��
�� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#�� =�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��BB�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

=�>?��
��D���������

=�	��	�����>��	������!��	������

B����?���C�
�=��
�� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#�� ��
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��B��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	������������	�������

��E���
	��������� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#��  �
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��0��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

FGHIJKLMNOPOQHRSTHU�VWXYZ�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

[�
�������>�����	����
����������	
�>��@�	�����>�������
�!?�����!������
����!	�����>�>���	�
\�?�
�����������
���	���

����
���>��	�'����� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#���]�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0D0�D�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�����>���	���	������̂����������
�>���	�>������������	������̂�'�>	�!������������	
������

��@��������>���	��������	���
����	
���	!
�
���!	����	��	
��>���	�

0��E�����=��
�� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#��'_�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��#D�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

=�>?��
������������

���̀����a�=��������>���
���
���
	��
���a�'�>	�!������������	
�
��@����	������

���̀����b������	������?��� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#��'c�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��0��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	�������	��������	����
����
������

���c
��"��
����� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#���c�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��D��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

��������	�������������?�
�>���	���
���������	�������

��=?�������	���	�� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#��d_�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0���B�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

=�>?��
������������

c����	�������	��������	���
���������	
�>���	�\��̂�'�>	�!������������	
�>���	���
���������
����
��
�e�!�����
����>�
���
	�

B�����������=��
�� ���	��!
��"��!
��	����"�#��d%�
%&'�())*+,-)./�0��#��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

fghgihjgji�kWlmnonpqnr�
Page 36



����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	������������	���������
����	�����������	�	����	�������
����	�������

�����������������	���
������
��	������ ��!"�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./�/��&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

�����	�������
���������	������<�=�������	�������
����
��������	�������

>�?@������=	���	������	���
������
��	������ ��AB�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

=�������	������������	���������
�C���	����D������E���	���������	
��������
�E���	�
��F����

�G����
E��	�����@�������	���
������
��	������ ���?�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./��G�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

%�E	��������������	
��������
��
��F���

���H������=	���	������	���
������
��	������ �/I=�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./�G>�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

A���	�����E������
�
��������������	
��	����	�����
����������	������

�.�?��
F��
�����@�������	���
������
��	������ ��%J�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./� >�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

?�E@��
��>���������

�������
������
��F���

./�?��
F��
�����@�������	���
������
��	������ ��%I�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./�/��&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

KLMNOPQRSTUTVOTWXLYZN�[\]̂_�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

=�������	�������	��������	�E���	���
�<�=�������	������������	������<�C���	����D������E�
�������������	
��������
���	����
�������	������
����E���
	��	��E���	���
�����̀�

������	���
������?��
�=�@	
������	���
������
��	������ �/�#�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.>>G��&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

A�	���������
�������������E����������@�
���
����@�
�E������	��E��F�����̀�����	F��	�<�
��	��������	���	���������@
������F������E�����̀����@�
�E��������
�����
��

�	�����E�����̀�
���@�
�E��������
����

�>��"@���a���?��
������	���
������
��	������ ���I�
#$%�&''()*+',-�.>///�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������G���������

?������F��	��E�����	�������
����b������̀�E���	������̀���
����
�����̀�������E�������	��

�G�����	���
������?��
�=�@	
������	���
������
��	������ �/�A�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./�G/�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������
����	������<�=�������	������������	������<�#���	�����
�

..�������E	�?��
�I��	������	���
������
��	������ �/?C�
#$%�&''()*+',-�./����&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

cdedfegdgf�h\ijklkmnko�
Page 37



����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	������������	���������	
������		���������������	�����
�� �	��	����	������	��!�
�	��
�
�
!���!���"�����
��������������	��	
��#���	$�

%�&�		�'����(����)�*���	���
)�+���
��	��)�+�,�-*.�
�/.�0112345167�%-��,�01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

����������	
����
�	������%���������

D��!����	�������	��������	���
��

E��	
��F�)�D	������G��
)�*���	���
)�+���
��	��)�+�,�-.(�
�/.�0112345167�%-�%,�01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

HIJKLMNNOPQPRIST�UVWXY�

����������	
����
�	������Z���������

[��	����	�����#��������
��#���	)���	����	��
��
���
��������
�	�����!����	��	��������������	����

\��
���
�D	���	�E��	)�G�
���##�)�+���
��	��)�+�%��D]�
�/.�0112345167�%\-%\�01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

����������	
����
�	������Z���������

����$���	������������F���	�
�#��������!����
�����$���	������������F���	�
�������	��!���!��

\��
���
�D	���	�E��	)�G�
���##�)�+���
��	��)�+�%��D]�
�(̂ �0112345167�%\-%-�01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

����������	
����
�	����������������

D�	��!��#�����$����	�_���������	
��������������_)�	��������
�����
������
��!��!����F��#���
�F��������̀�#�����	�F������������
��#���������

���!������a����[�	����	������.	
)� 	���'����G��
)�G�
���##�)�+���
��	��)�+�%���G�
�/.�0112345167�%-����01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

����������	
����
�	������Z���������

�
��!���#�����#��F�
��	������!���� b�c�	��
������!�
�������b�c����F������#���������
�		������
�
������	������)���	
����!����	�������	����	�������	��������	��������

�	�����������
���)���������
���
�����
�����
�	��	
��#���	������$�
��F������
������
�����$���#	����
����	��	
���������
�
��	��������	���	�����

,�̀,��E�	���D	���	)�G�
���##�)�+���
��	��)�+�%��(��
�/.�0112345167�%-����01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

HIJKLMNNOPQPdefTgPIhJPiMhSjefTg�UVWXY�

����������	
����
�	������Z���������

 ���	�����#�����$����������	���	�����	��	��##���F���!�F��	���
����_��!���
��

�	��������	������
�	���!�����_��!�

�������*��_���)�&������
�&��	���G��
)�G�
���##�)�+���
��	��)�+�%���*�
�/.�0112345167�%-����01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

����������	
����
�	����������������

�����	�������
����	���������
�D��!����	������������	�������

\���
#��
�k����)�G�
���##�)�&��	��)�&.��%Gl�
�/.�0112345167�%-�-��01189:;<9=>3?=27�

@=:;<9=>7�

AB=1=C;87�

HIJKLMNNOPQPmOST�UVWXY�

nopoqprorq�sVtuvwvxyvz�
Page 38



����������	
����
�	����������������

���	��������������	
���������������
	���	�����	���
�
��������	���
����
������

�����	��
���������
������������
��	������ �!"#�
$%��&''()*+',-� .�/!�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

#����������������<=���
���
����=��
�!����������

#�������������������������
�>?�	�����������	����	���@�A�?�!>���	���	��������
��

�	������
�<=�����	���B���	���

?�����������������	����CD��������=�����
�����������
��	������ ��?%�
EF��&''()*+',-� .��>�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

GHIJKLMMLINONPLMMQRSMLRNTNPLMMQRSMLR�UVWXY�

����������	
����
�	�����!����������

F���	�������!������		��
�
�
��������

���
��
Z����	�	��[[�\�	������	���	��E�		���	����C=�D��C�[��]\�
$%��&''()*+',-� //..�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������[���������

��������	���D��̂	��������	������

!.��=��D���
��������E�		���	����C=�D��C�[��?A�
$%��&''()*+',-� [.�!�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

$���	�����
��̂	������_�$���	�
�������̂	������_�̀�������	�����_���������	���D�������̂	������_�
#�	�
�
������	���̂��	����
�	��
�
����������	
���������	���D��̂	�������	����������
�������_�
���
���	���̂	�����������	�����

>�#��������������C=�D��C�[�!�C�
$%��&''()*+',-� .!���&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	������ ���������

��	���	�����	��
������B=�����������=
��������	��������̂	�������	������	���
��������
�	����	���D�
�̂	�������	����
��	���������	����	���D�������	D_�$���	�����
_���������	���D�������̂	������_�
��	���	�����	��
������D���
���
����������̂��	����
�����
�a��B��

� �C��	
�\�D��E�		���	����C=�D��C�[��"\�
$%��&''()*+',-� .!�/�&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

���=��
�� ���������

�̀����	��������	�B������
�����	�������!�����
��������

$�����$�����E=�	������
��E�		���	����C=�D��C�[��]A�
$%��&''()*+',-� .!/��&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����=��̀���������	��!���������

����=��
���������	����	�����	�������������
���������	���D�������̂	�������

[����D�������=���E�		���	����C=�D��C�[��C��
�̀ �#�&''()*+',-� .�!��&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

��������	���D��������
���̂	������_�b��������
�	������	_���	���	����	���̂��	������
��=�����������

���
��	����̀������C=�D��C�[�!]c�
$%��&''()*+',-� .�� �&''01234156)75(-�

85234156-�

9:5'5;30-�

defegfhehg�iVjklmlnolp�
Page 39



����������	
����
�	����������������

����	���������	��������	���
����
�������������������

������������������ �		���	����!"����!#��$!%�
�%#�&''()*+',-�./�0��&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

=>?@ABCCB?D>EFDGBCCHEICBEDJD=>?@ABCCB?�KLMNO�

����������	
����
�	�����0P���������

Q���	���������������"�	"�����"��
����

R������		�����S
����T������#���
���U��
��S
"		�����	
��U�V���		�V��!"����!#���W��
�%#�&''()*+',-�./�P��&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

U�����X�Y��	�����0.���������

��	�����0������"�	�	�������V�U�����
������"�����Z���[�������$\0]��"����������	��������	
��
����	�������������̂�����
��	����
���������Z%�����������]���
������������	�
������������"
��������
�����������
����������
��"���������������̂�

#��
����	����_����	�S	���	��Q
������
��#�����
����
�XW�&''()*+',-�./0���&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

����������	
����
�	������.���������

�̀�	����	���������	�������������	�������
���
��	���
��"	
������������������̂�

T����V��������Q�a��V����S�
�����T��V�
����U��
��U�V���		�V��!"����!#��$a��
�%#�&''()*+',-�./0���&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

S�������	������������	�������

���b
������U��
��S
"		�����	
��U�V���		�V��!"����!#����Q�
�%#�&''()*+',-�./�P��&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

cdHCefHegFDhDiE@jBkCdDJDlHgmHEICBEDl>km�KLMNO�

����������	
����
�	����������������

 ����	�������
����	������n�S�������	���������	���	������n�S�������	������������	�������

�$�b����	���������b
�	�����
��_���
��	����_$\�Pop�
�%#�&''()*+',-�./��0�&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

����������	
����
�	������$���������

S�������	���������	����������	�������

��b��	���
���b
�	�����
��_���
��	����_$\�PTT�
�%#�&''()*+',-�./�PP�&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

cdHCefHegFDhDiE@jBkCdDJDiE@jBkCd�KLMNO�

U��"��
��0���������

Q�	�����������������������0/��������������������

Q�V��!����S��������	���	�����������U���������"���b
�	�����
��_���
��	����_$\��aq�
�%#�&''()*+',-�.�0���&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

����������	
����
�	����������������

 ����	�������	��������	���
�������	�����
���	��������S�������	�������	��������	��������
�

��������	������

0.�S	��������������!"����!#/���!�
�%#�&''()*+',-�.��\0�&''12345267)86(-�

96345267-�

:;6'6<41-�

rstsutvsvu�wLxyz{z|}z~�
Page 40



�

����������	
����
�	����������������

����	�������������
�����	
�������������	���
��������	�
�������

��
���	������	
������������� ����	
�!��
��"��#��"�$�%!��
&'��())*+,-)./��%$00�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

����������	
����
�	������0���������

���= ���	���#���
���>	�������

0?��@�>�A������"��#��"�$�%�&�
&'��())*+,-)./��$��%�())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

������������� �B�	�!�C����
�D��>	������������������

������������� ������������
����= ���	���#�������>	�������

�E���F����G�A������"��#��"�$�%B"�
H�A��())*+,-)./��$�E��())12345267+86*/�

96345267/�

:;6)6<41/�

IJKI�LMNOPIQRSTUVIMWIXYYPZ[ONZM\]ÎU[Z_U_̀�

abcbdcebed�fghijkjlmjk�
Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�����������	


�
��
������������������������

�
�
��	�

�
��������������

�
�������	�

�
��
������
���
���

�
�����������	�

�
��
������������������
�
�������

�
����
����������	�

�
�
�����
����

� �

�
����������������	�

�
���������
�

�����������
������
���� ��
���	�

!"#$
%&%'(
#$
)#*"#+
*"'
%,-.#/
012&#+




�
����
��	�

�
3.&++#+4
5%%'&.$6























789104'0





















78:'*'(2#+'0




















;+<1(/'2'+*
5%%'&.$

789104'0
























78:'*'(2#+'0



















�
��������=�
�������������������



!"'
>122#**''
#$
('/122'+0'0
*1
*"'
+1*'
*"'
('%1(*

&+0
&%%'+0#/'$


�
������
�����	�

�

�
�?�@?��AB�
CDE �?FC�G�
���DBH?�I	�



:1
*"'
%(1%1$&.$
&//1(0
)#*"
*"'
31.#/J

K(&2')1(LM

 N'$
 
 


�A�ABDBOA�PG�A�B���Q���RRC�B�	�
�CO�O�C�F��D@FC��AC?OE��OS��CEI�
�?OECSB��AC?OE	�



;T'/,*#U'
:#('/*1(
1<
V'$1,(/'$
*1
&0U#$'

('4&(0#+4
(#$L
2&+&4'2'+*


�
�A�ABDBOA�PG��WB�XACYB��C�B�A?��
?R��BE?X��BE	�

�
Z[5

�

�
�\X�FCAG �CYB�ECAG�CD@FC��AC?OE	�



Z1
 





�
�?OECSB�BS�PG��?OCA?�CO]��RRC�B�	�



_̂̀

�
�

� �


]BOS��
�ABD�

8

������������������
a


Page 43

Agenda Item 6



����������	
���� �

�
������

�
�	��
������
����
��
�

�
����

�
������ !"#�$�%���� � &��%��$���
�

'(��)�*+�,-��.���
/�01��2�,�3�1��0�(�4�

5�16�

*+�,-��.��
7�68�0�'(1�0�

910��7�68�0�� :10�;�0��

�
�

� � �

/,0-��;<�'=66������ '=66������ '=-;,�
� �

�
�

� � �

� � � �

�
>?@� A���!�$B &�
�
5(������1�6=;�(
<�0�4=0���=��(��'=66������=)��(��:
1;;�;2��44�1
��
=�2���121�;���
��,���=;��=)��(��1-�(=0��<�1;��121�;���*;)=0,�6�;���=��,�����0.���1;���(=����(1��
(1.��8��;��-8��C-�;�
<�����06�;���8<��(��:
1;;�;2�D;�4�,�=01��E��
�
���1,(����=��(��0�4=0��10���(��D;�4�,�=0��F�,���=;��1;��1�.�081
�0�4=0��G�

�8��
40���;�����=��(��'=66������=;��(���64
�,1��=;��=)��(����,���=;��=;��(���44�1
���(1��
G�0��-4(�
�E�
�
H?@� �$ �IB��$ ��
�
5(1���(�����6�8��;=���E�
�

�
I��
�J��A�	KL�J����#�M����N��
�
�J�
�	
�&�
��O��N�
F1.���710;=P�Q�1��=)�F�.�
=46�;��71;12�6�;��
:
1;;�;2�/�0.�,��P�F�410�6�;��)=0�R��=-0,���1;��R�2-
1��=;P�
S�T;=G�
�<�:
1,��PU-0<�����U3V�W*X�
��O��@>Y>�HZ[�ZH\>��
%]��O���?]���Ĵ _���?LJ̀ ?�K�

Page 44



�

����������		
�����
��
���
��
��

����������������������������

��
	
����

��������� !""#�$%�&�'"(�)*�(#���+,-.!/0#�1�2/0+,-+�#�134�567��
8���
��

)+-+2-!*2�*9�9!:+�,0!;;!2<�/*2-�!2+�,�

�		��8���=�

�		
����
��
�=�>?@A>@>A>?��

B�'%-"+-�

C
8���
���
D
�=�EFG�

H
8
II
��
��C
8���
�=�JKLMNK�
�		
���OP	
=�QRSTTKU�JKVRKNKUTWTSXUN�

�		��8���
��Y
Z=�[\\\]@̂_G�

O
����Ỳ I�
��
a��		
�����
��
�=���

Page 45



�
����������		
�����

��
���

��
��

����������������������������

����������

� !"#!�$ %&'() *+ ",#�$'**-�.!'&/#�01!##1-�23"4, 11 "-�.5!6-�.78�8.0�9�:�;<�=��

>!#+1' %� ?�@A�% B�&C#**'%/4�'%+*5&'%/�1D#�!#1#%1' %�3%&�+ %E#!4' %� ?�F�#G'41'%/�
,5'*&'%/4�1 �!#4'&#%1'3*�54#�HI�% B�5%'14J-�1D#�!#1#%1' %� ?�3�+D'"%#6�3%&�1D#�
&#" *'1' %� ?�3�&#!#*'+1�,5'*&'%/-�1 /#1D#!�C'1D�#%/'%##!'%/� K#!31' %4�1 �+!#31#�3�
&#E#* K"#%1�K*31? !"�3%&�344 +'31#&�K3!L'%/-�*3%&4+3K'%/-�&!3'%3/#-�1D#�*36 51� ?�
'%1#!%3*�#4131#�! 3&4�3%&�?  1C364�3%&� 1D#!�344 +'31#&�C !L4�

M���<:�=;��

���
N�OP(8F(F8FA�

>++*#41 %�) "#4�7'"'1#&�

�

���Q���
R
�N�ST$�

U

QVV
��
���

���Q�N�$'%&#&�1 �WKK! E#� �		
����X	
N�Y!'11#%�2#K!#4#%131' %4�

�		��
���Q��ZQ[N�\I]PP(�̂ 7� �		
����

���Q�N�_'4"'44#&�

Page 46



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�
�

������������� !��
"����������#�$��
��%�&�����'�()((��
*+�,�-�.�/� �0�12�3- !�4����5��6,789�

�!�9!����. :���� �!.�;�*+�./��2��:�.�:+� <�2.�.���

������ !�;�.�=�>?�@�*:A�:+�BCBD�

�
�������,�<=��88E7?B>CEFEBBEDDCBG?D�
@ :H�:�6 !;�E- �� H*��6���I�1:�;J��2.:��.I�,�H�* .. H�1KC�C12��
LM N�������������#�$����$��������
��OP�
Q�����N
�����$�R
����'�S������	�T���UVV)�
�	����������Q������
�	������������	����#����
���

LM N�������������#�$��W'�X������
��Y
#���Z�#���$��	����������$�����
��
Q�[��'�
\���
�
������[
�
�	��R
�������

LM N������������
��]�Q�̂_P̀ à�$���$�U)�T�	����()((a�������Q���$�W'��
�����$���$�
O�&����()((��

LM N���$����
�#������
�
��$��������������
��
Q�O(�$������	�������$��	������������
����$�
�
������
��
Q�(��b�����	�W���$��	�a������������
��
Q������#��'���$�����$�#
����
��
Q���
$��������W���$��	a��
	�������������	�������	�
������
����
����������$����
�#��������Q
�#�
��$����
�����$����
��	a����$������	a�$�����	�a�������'
���
Q������������������
�$����$�
Q

���'����$�
��������
�����$��
�
���

������ !�

U�MN�������������$��#����$��

�������.� !��< :�� �.��

(�MT�����������
��Q
���
��������#�$��W'�X������
��Y
#���Z�#���$��	������[��'�
\���
�
������[
�
�	��R
�������N�������������
�����������Wc����
Q������������
d�����
���

8:���H�!�:+�6�..�:��

%�MN���$��������
���������W���������$��	��W
���������
���Q�
#������������	�
���������
��Q
�#��e
��
���	�������
����
���������#����
�
����$����	�����
fghijklmnojginkpqrstkgioguotvqowlsiikixoswwlkjstkgia�����$��������
������
syqipqpotgozX�����
��
Q�O%��
��$������	�������$��	������������
����$��
������
��

Q�(��b�����	�W���$��	���
�����$�����������{_��
�������|a������������
��
Q���
���#��'���$�����$�#
����
��
Q���$��������W���$��	a��
	�������������	�������	�

������
����
����������$����
�#��������Q
�#���$����
�����$����
��	a�
���$������	a�$�����	�a�������'
���
Q������������������
�$����$�Q

���'����$�

��������
�����$��
�
�m��N��������������
�
����
������������R
������#�$������
$�����
����$��
�������}��

�̀MT��
#�����$�$��$�������������	�
W��	���
��#�$������������
��U)̂ �
Q�����N
���
��$�R
����'�S������	�T���UVV)�{����#��$�$|�{����T��|�����W������W#����$�
�����������������}�������$���
W��	���
����
��
#�����
��QQ�����Q��������	�
���#����
�����	�����$��}���������
������#���������������#'�$�����
���

�

Page 47



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

!"#$%&''()'%

��*����+�����		��	�� �������,,����
,�����-����
�+����
���

.*,�

-� �	��

.*������/�	�,��/���-��������/��

0)"'1$'%

234456789:6

;�*�����������	�������	��-<�������
�����=��� �> ����?���+���� ��� ������@��� 
�+����
ABCDEFGH�I����@�J�,�

-� �	��+�������	�
�	�����+�<
 ��/�
,�����	�����
��������
K�

-�L
������M
 ����+���-�� ��	��
�������	���������K�

-�L
�������-������K�

-�
L
������

N�*�
���/�@O�
��
,�����P� /�Q���� /������
�+���������R�SSNT�I����Q��J?�	���	��
�
��	� �����������-����
�+�����	��
����� �	��, 
+�,�

-������-�-
�	��
����� ��	��
���� �	��
,�,�

-������	���� �������
�������� ��-���	�����-������-���	�	����
 �����
���
�,�

-� �	���	�	���
���������� ���	�-�O���
��������������
���/�
K �+��
 ��I����K �+��
 �J?���� �+���	��
�	�	������������	���+	���� 	������
�
�� �� ������S�
,�����K �+��
 �?�>�,��-�����	���� �,
 ���������-��
�	����,������
����������������������

U�*�� �� �����;N���-�K

��
������
,�����K �+��
 �� �V�� �����������
�	����,�

-�
 �	��� ��	��
�W�����
+�����-�W/���	����	����,���,�

-� �	���		�		+����IK=�J��
���������� �������X��-������I��XJ��-��	�	����������K=��	�
��-�-�+
�	� ����
��  ������-�,��� �� �	�	��
�����-����
�+���?�
,,�	���� �	�	?�+��	� �	��
��-- �		�
��/��-����,��-� �	�	?���-����-������
�-�+
�	� �������������		� /�	�V��������
��-��Y�����
����	�	�� ��+��������K �+��
 ���
�,� +	����	��	� ���������
�����
	
� ��	�
,�,�

-�����

S�*��K=����-��		
�����-�-
��+������
���� ��� 
��-�-�W/�������������������
�Y���-�-�	����	�� ����Y� ��	����  ��-�
���W/�����������������-�����	��������� ��
�� ���
�	���	�������W����
�-����� ���	�+��� ��+
����
,������
�	�����������
�
 ��� ���� ��
,�����W
 
������������ ������
�� � �	��
,�,�

-��������
 -����/?�
��� ���	��
�-�	�����W�����������+������ ���	����������	�V����������	�?�������
	���	��
�-� ����-����
�+�����
�������W����
����
�	�����������
��	�� �	��
,�
,�

-���?��
��-�W��+����Z������ ��� -��
����� ���	�-�	�� ���� �����-������
,�
���-������
�-�+
�	� ����
��� ��	�?�>��+�	���	,��-���������� �V�� �+����
,�����
	�V����������	���	�+�����

���*���� �	�-�������-����
�+����
,�����	�����
��-���� 
-������M
 ��[���� �W���
-����
�+�����/����	����		�,��-��������Y���
,�����K �+��
 ������ ���Y�	�����
W���-���	��
��-�W�� ��	�-?����	��
��-������������������ �W����/����		�,�����
��
, 
+���\�		�[���� �W���,
 +� ��	���
���M
 ��[���� �W����	����

���*���
 -����/?���������������� �� �����;��
,�����K �+��
 ����-���W�����
,�����
��X�?�����Y�����
����	��������	�����	� �V�� �	�-�+
�	� ���
�������-����
�+����
� 
�
	�-������,�

-� �	��� ��������� 
��-����-� �	�	�����W����/�W���,��	��
�����
�
++����/������
��������,�

-� �	�]���-?����������-����
�+���������W��	�,��,
 �
��	���,���+������������
����
,���������� �W����/�
,���	��	� 	?�����
������ ��	����
,�

-� �	����	���� �?���-?���� ���
		�W��?������ �-����,�

-� �	��
�� �����

�
���� �� ���������=�,� �����>���N����������U���
���� �� ������NS�=�,� �����>���N��NS������U���

Page 48



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

�� �� �����!��"���	�������� ������#
������"���	�
$������%�����
����	��	�
��&�
#��	���	$��&�$
 �����&����
�"�����
�#���� "����&��

���'����()��� 
��&�	��������*	�	�
$��%�	�����$�

&� �	�	���&�$��� �� �	�	����������
&����
�"��������������+�� �����
���
�$�

&� �	��$ 
"�����)��� �+ ����,���� ���	�
�������&�	�����#�����������"������ ���	����������� 
�
	����
�	�����������
&����
�"����
���� ��	�&�����$
 "��
���	� ��	�$$�������$ ��#
� &��#
���
"
&����&�$�

&������	��
��&���"���$�

&� �	��
������	������&���	���� ������	�
�
��&���������
����
$���������������&���� ��	�	����� ���������
����&� ��� ������	�
&����
����"�������������

���'�
���*�-.�
��	���	��
�� ���������&� ��	�����	���"���
&�
$�� 
��������
&����
�"����$ 
"�$�

&��������	��
��&�&�	������$�

&����� �	�
 �����������*����
��
	��� ��	��&����$��&��	�#�����	�	�����#����
�����&���
���/
���� ,���� 
�
	�&�
� ���
$�
����	�����#������������
�	������&����� ��� ����������
�������	��
�
��&�#������#���
$�� 
��&�����
"���	��
 *�$�

&����� �	�
 �����������*�$
 �
����&�	�����"�����$$���	�
$���������$
 "���� ������
$�����"
&����&�	���� �
	�#*�
����-��	����	�	��������*�
$$�	����$�������$�

&�����$$���	��
��&�#���������#����

���'����
����	
"��$�

 ������	�� ��	�
����
�#��#��
������ ��
""��&�&�$ ��#
� &�
�������()�,���� ���	���������
�	����	����������	��
��&��
��#���&�0�����*�
�&& �		�&��� 
��������������
�&���
���
� �0�� ����������������#���&���	����*�
�&&���
����&�	�����"�����������*��
��&���	
�#��	��� �&�������	�"���� ��

���'+�� �����
���
������
 ��� �"
	���%�	�����#���&���,�����"
&�������	����	�	������
���	��������&�����	��������		� 
�&��
��&�#��$�

&�&��
���&�����
$��
�� ���� �
��������"��������&�	����������1������2���34�����	��
��&� �	��������� �	���	���
�
�	�0������
$�$�������$�

&�����
���
	���� �	�
$�����	������&��&5���������&��

�!�'6
"�� �&��
������%�	�������"�����&�
�� ���&�$�
�	�
$�	� $�������� �
������
	���,���� 
�
	�&�	��� ����	� $�������� �	*	��"��
��&�� 
��&���"� 
��"���	��
�
����"�����"����
$�	����	� $�������� �����	��
��&������&���	��
$������%�	�����
$
 "� �"���� ������&����� �������� ���
�� 
��&��	�
 �����������*,�$�
�� ����
�
�� 
����&��
���������"� 
��"�����
����� �0�����*�
�����	�$ 
"�����	������

�7�'8�#5�����
����� ����� �"����������� �0�� �"���	��&����$��&�#*���������������
#�����	��� �&,�+�������������&
�#����������	��
��&�� 
��&����#���$����
�����	����
	� $�������� � ���"���+���
�5�����
��������
�	�&� �#�*� �&�����������%�����
$�

�� 	������ &�	� $�����,�����()���	��"���	����������&����
�"�����
��&����&��
�
����3� �&����
����������	� $�������� �&�	��� ����
�����)��� �+ ���������	��
��&�
� 
��&��	
"��#���$��	��
�����&�	��� ���� 
$����
$����� ����
����� ��� �#��
������
	�����

�9�'��� ���	�	
"��&�	������	��
������$$���	�
$������ 
�
	�&��� �	� ����&�
������
$�
����$
������� �& �������	*	��"����
����
"#���&�	��� �� 
		��������	�����+���	�
���&����$ 
"�������$
 "���
��#�$
 ��"����������
��� ����	� ��	�&���� �����
���
�
:;<=>?@A=>A?@B=CDEFGH=:;<=I?DGJFAKB=J?GBFC<EL:F?G=?>=:;<=MALGGFGH=LMMAFJL:F?G��
���	����"�����&������	�$� 	�� ��	
��$
 � �$�	�������	���	�#�	�&�
��N����&�N�������	�
1NN4�"
&�������&�"
�	� ���������������� 
�
	�&��
������
�,�����������
��#��
������*� �$�	�&�#*�NN,��
��&��&&��
�$�

&� �	��$ 
"������	
� ��������
��������
"
&���������	��
��	�#	�0�����*�#����� 
��&�&�������&����,����	���	��	��"���&�
�	�	
"�����O"���

�O�'��� ���	���"���&���$
 "���
��� 
��&�&�#*������ �"������ �*��	��
������#����*�$
 �
�����
"#���&�	��� ��
����
""
&��������$
���$�
�	�&� ����	�
 "������	��

Page 49



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

!"#$%&'$(#$)(*++)""*,#-.(.+)/0*"0.#(*120.%3(��	�	�	
4��5
�6��
���������� ��7�
8�
����4
5���������5���� �8
 ������5�� ����
�����������8
���5 ��������
��5�
�9��� 6����8�

5� �	��8 
4����	�	
� ��:���� ���	���������
����	�������5������
�
5�4
�	� ����������55���
����8�

5�����
��5��
��� �	��8 
4������
46���5�	��� ��

���;���������������
���	�	����������5�	����5��������7������������� 
�
	�5�8
���
5 ��������
��5����
44
5����4
 ���������������������5��
��4��
8�	� ��� ���
*30.0,'(<3%=(#$)(1)2)"%+=),#-.(<%&"(13*0,*')(.>.#)=?(@
���� :��	�4����
8����	�
�
��5�6��	�����������	������ ������	
4��	��� ��
�� ������	���������
�����7���5�
�������5
��	� ��4�	����
��
8�����	��� :�����	������� ��	��
������9�����
8���7�
���������
���88���:�
 ���	��4�����
��	� ��� �����
8�����	��� ���

���;���������������		� �	��������4
5����5�8�
��8 
4�����8
 4� �4��������������	������
8
���8�
�	��
��5������6����� ���� ���������������������5�8 
4������ 
�
	�5�
5����
�4�����@
���� :�������	����	��
���	��������	�5���5�����	������	�
	�6	��������7����� �5�	
4����4����
������
������� ���	����5�����
8�8
 4� �
�
������
�	:���� ���	���������
�	����	����7�4�����5�8
���8�
�	�� ����  ����7�
5� ����5��
�����	��� ��A�������� ��4	�����	:�A�/%,.01)3(#$*#(B<*""C*/D-(%<("0##")(
4� �����

���;@������ ��� 5��
��������
����	���� �� �	������
�	�
8�6
����� ���	�
�����	�
4���� :�A�8��5���� ���	���	�88����������5������
�5�4
�	� ������������ ���
��5�6��
�
� �	�5�����
�������� �	��8 
4������
46���5�	��� ��	����
		�6���	
� ���
8�
8�

5������������
�����7�
8�����	����������4�
	���
��
��EE��
��������8
���5 �������
5
�	��
�:������	��8:����4������8
���8�

5�����
��� �	��

���;����FG���
�8� 4	����������	������	�6����4
5����5��
�6�����4
5� �����
�
	����8������ �	��
8�� 
��5���� �8�

5��������� ��
 ���		� �	���������	�4
5����5�
�	��4�����	�
�� 	����5�5����
������9�����
8������9�	������� 5��
�� ���  ����7�
��
����	������5���4��	� �4����
8��9�	������ 
��5���� ������	��@
���� :��	�4����

8�����	�����
�� ��
��5�6�� �4
��5:���� ���	���������
�H����87���7�	�6	�H�����
 �	����� �����
���
������	
� ���
8�8�

5������

���;�� �	�
8�����	����� ��4
5����5�67�����I���
�6���������� �	��8 
4�	� 8�������� �
8�

5��������	������5�	������
 ��� �4
	��6���5����8
 ��
��� 	�
��J�5����8��5��	�
K���5�������������	�64����5�����	L:�� ��	��6
���K���5����K���5��� �	�
8�����4����
 �����A���55���
���
�����5�	����������8
 �8�������	
� ��	�
8�8�

5���:�����I�	�
4���������	
��5����8��	��� �	�
8�K �5���M� �����
�6���������� �	��8 
4�	� 8����
���� �8�

5��������	������5�	������
����
��
8�����4��������		���

���;M
4��	� 8�������� ��
��5�6��5� ����5����7�8 
4�6���5���	�67��
�� ����� 
��5�
�����	���������
 �����	�� ���
 �� �
8�����	��������	��
��5��
��������7�� 
��5��
	
4���
����	�5�6���8���67�5� �������	
4��8�
�	��
�����4���� �����@
���� :�
5� ��������5���
�������	�����	�����������5�������9���5�����8�
�	��
��5�6��
5� ����5���
������� ���� 
�5��7	����������
 ��� ���� ��
8�����	�������	��	�	�
���
�
�8�
���
�� 5	�����6���5���	�8
 ��
��� 	�
�:��������
��5�6��6��
������������
8�
�����5N��������  ������7��A���	���� �8
 ������������5������	
4�� �	���
���
	��
6���5���	��
��5�� �	��8 
4���
	��	
� ��	�
8�8�

5������

�O�;�� �� �����OP�
8����� ���	�5�F �4��
 �� �H�� �	�����:��4
��	��
��� ������	:�
	�8������		���5��	����� 
���	�� �������5�5���� ����� 
� ����:��	��� ��
8����
�� ��5��4� ����7�����������FG���5����8��	��������� ���	�	
4�� �	���		
�����5�
���������		
�� �		�8 
4�����	����5� ������5�	����������
 �4
 ���9� �4��
�����	�������9�����
8�8�

5����
��K �5���M� �����	��		�		�5��	�6�����6�������

Page 50



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �������������������������������

�
���
�!
"� �����������"�	�������������#�

"���$� "��		�		!�������  ��"�
���%&�
��������������	����	�	����������		�����' �"���(� �����
��"�%�����
����$� "����
��!�	�
#�#�

"�����������������
���	�	���������	��
��"�� 
��"��	�#������		���"�
�� �		�#
 ��!� ����&�	� ������������	���
��
��"������"��
���
	���������	�#��
 �#������������
�	�	���

�)�*��+�

"������	�%!����"�%&��������������� ����	,������ �,�
�� �	�"���	���"���	��
 	�
�������	�#�� �#����������������
�	�	�
 ����#� 	��#�

 ������������������
 �#� %�	��"� �	�"�������"�������	��-
���� ,�����%���"���	�#
 ��
��� 	�
�����
%�
����,��
��"�%���
��� ��"����
�������	�����	��
��"������"����	����������������	�
�������� 
��"�#�

 �����
 "����&,�������� �#�

 � �#�����
��"��
��%����	��� �"�

���
��#
 ���
	�� �	�"���	���

�.�*�� ����	���������	,�	
!�� �	�"���	�/��� ������ �&�������"� �&�
 ���
	�������
!
 ����!���"�!
%����&,��
��"��
��������&������	����#������"�##�����&��������������
	������� ����"�	� ������"��������� 
���	��
��"�%������"���"������
��������
"�����
#����� �!�����%����!���",�����+�

"���������������	���������������� 
����
!
��������� �	�
��"�%����
�"�"����� ���	�����������"������ 
��"�"��	��
������
!��	� �	�!�����%������%���
#�	��� ������!
 ��	����%�����������
�� 
����
 ,�
��� �#
 �,������� �����
��"�%���������"�����
�����"��� �	���
� �	�"���	�
 �
��
	����
�!������
�	�0�����&�%�� �	�
�	�%���#
 ����� ���������
���1�������
�%	����,����	��
��"� �	�����������""���
����%� "���#
 ��!� ����&�	� ����	���
�
�
��"�%�� �0�� �"��
��		�	����

�2�*����
��������3
������������
�	�"� �"�����+�

"�����,���� ��
 �	���������
��&�
	���
 �	������ ��������
#���	��
�����������45678�"����� �#�  �"������� ���	��
�����
���"��+�

"�9�	��:!� ����&�����	�#
 �;��������
�!����<(��������2=��3
�� � &�
>?8>@A8B?CDEFG678HI?H?7AJ8KHHI?KE@L8>@F7�!���	�������� �������	��
����� 
� �����
�
�"�#� ��
�	�"� ���
��
#��!� ����&����������!���� 	��	����� ��
�
!!����!��������������
�"���
�	��

���*�	�
##�	���� �0�� �!���	��
�"����� ��	�����	
����
�	�!�&�%������		� &,���"�
�
��"�
��&�%��	��� �"�%&���&�
#�� 
�� �&��		�		�"�M �!������
�"���
�
	�
 ����

%������
����"� �	��N�
#��������,���� ���
!!����!�����
�"���
���
��"������#&�
����%���#���
#���&������������ !�		�
�������	��������"��
��1���
��"��
��
��� �#
 ����		�������	��
#� ��	
��%����		,��	�	���
�������� �� �������
#�����
+ �!��
 ���O
 �
�� ,�����
��"��
����� ���������������"����
�!�����
��"�%��
	�#��#
 ���	���#���!��������� ��� "��
���������� �%����&�
#���	��	� 	��
�!��������
"����
�!�����������%����������������� !	���

���*�	�� 
�
	�",�����+�

"�������
��"� ��"� ������ �%����	� 	��
�%��������&� �������

����� "��� ���	�
 ��!� ����&�	� ����	������:�	����"��������������	������
�""���
����%� "��	�
�������!� ����&�	� ����	�������� ��	������ �	���
��P�	�����
�
!!������	������� ���� ��"&� �������
���!� ����&�	� ����	�� 
��	�
������ ��
�""���
�����
�"��
��"�%���!�
	�",����	�	�
��"�%��!�������"�%&��
�� ����
�		
�����"��
	�	�����	��
��"� �0�� �������"� �������
�������� ��
#�����	����
"����
�� ���

���*����+�

"����������	���	���	����!�����!�����
!���&��	�����+�

"������
3

 "����
 ��1���
��"�� 
��"����#
 !���
����"��"������
� �� �	��������	�
#�
��"���"�����
�	��
�"	,� ������"�����	��
������"��������+�

"������
����0�� �� �&�
%�	�	���"�	������	���"����"���� �������������&��-
���� ,���� ���	��������"������

�
��������)��Q���QR���Q33��QSTU��9�����

Page 51



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �����������������������������!�


"��
��������  ����#�����
��$��""�������%�
�� ���&�
 �����#������	#��
�
	��� �����
�� �������"���#��
"�����$����
�#�����

���'��� ���	��
�$�	�����(�����������#������ ���	����������� 
�
	����
��$�� 
��$��
��$� ���(����(���"��	�����	��
��$��
#� �	������(���"��	�
"��
�	����$����� %&�
�����$�����""
 $�(�������	&���$������""��������	��
"���$� ������( 
��"���$�	����
�
����$���
	���
�	� ����	���$�"��������	��)���
��$� �	�
�$��
��
�������$��	��
$�#��$&�� 
��$��#�����#����
"�����	����	� "�������� � ���#���
���#��������
"�
�	��
�����*��� �) �������$�� 
��$����(��������		��
�
����	�������
��	�$������
+�
�
#���(���"��	��
��$���	
�� �	��" 
#���	��
�	� ����
����$�
�������
��
���	�	���

���'�����������
"������(
����
����� &�)�"��$�����������
�����%�
"�����������
"�"�

$�
 �	�	��		
�����$������� 
��$���� &�"
���$ ������&�"���������$�	� "�������� �
	
� ��	��
�(����	�""�������%����� ��)���	��
����� �"
 ���
		�(����
�$��� #���������
����(���"��	�
"�����	���#���
��$�
������������"�

$� �	�	���������� ������ �
�� ��#	�����	�
"�������	���,������(�������
"��������$������ 
��$�$&�)��#��
��
�� 	��$�$���������� �-�� �#���	������ �� ���	��!���.���$�(.� ���������
�����
�/�����
�	���	�&�
 ����������� �� �����!0��.�
"�����1 �#��
 ���
��$�(��#�����

���'1
 ���
	�� ��	
�	&�)�����
��(���� ��������������� 
�
	�$�$����
�#�����
��$�
�
�����	������������$� �	��
"�"�

$������	���� ��
 ����������$����
�#�����
��$�
23456734869349:;4<=34>?<3?7374@5:;34ABC?3;62C3D4:EEBF6?<84:94<=348><34:A3;4><84
��"���#���)�������(	�����
"�$�#
�	� ���$��
#������������������/�����
�	���	�&�)�
"��$�����$����
�#�����
��$���� �(%��
�"����������	���$��
���%�+G�
��
"�����
H�����$�����1 �#��
 �������� �-�� �����������$����
�#����	�
��$�(��	�"��"
 �
��	���"���#������
������ ��	����"�

$� �	����	���� ���

IJKLMNOPQNRSTOPNUVPWNXNWJTO�

�!�'����	�������	������������� ���
"�*�#	(
��
#��
������� �������	���#���
��$�
�����	������/�	���������		� 
�$�	� ���������	������$�	�
 �	����(	��
����$�(�������
����+�	��Y����	�� �� �����%���$����� ��� ��
  �$
 �������/�	���������		� 
�$�
�
��$�(����$���$���$� �������$��
�� 
��$���#� 
��$���$�	� ������$��������� �
����		�
���
�Z �$���[� ���&���#���� 
������ 
���������
������� ����

�0�'�$$���
������$�	� ��������		��
���	��
��$�(����	�����$�"� ��� ���	��
������	���D	�
�
 ��� ��" 
�������,���"
 #� ��������� �����		���
	���
������
����Z �$���[� ����
#���	������Z 
���
��$�(��(�
���$�����
��������� �� �""��&���
��� ��
��$�(��
 �	� ����$��
��#� ����%�����		�
��%�����	��
��$�� ���������� ����� ����	����$�
 �$����������#(� �
"�����		��
���	�
�����	��������
"�Z �$���[� ���������Z �$���
[� ��������#�����
��$�(�� ���	����$��
�� 
��$�����
�����
�	�"

���%���
�����	�
	
���� ��	�$���

�\�'[���$��
���%�]�
��
"�����H���	���	���%
��	�
"�$����
�#��������&��#
��	��

��� ������	&�� 
��$���$�-������� ������ 
��	�
�&�����		�"
 ��������	���$�
��$�	� ���	&�����		��
���(����� ��	�
 ����$�� �""������#������� ������		� %��1
 �
����$����
�#�����
���%�]���	���
 �	�	�	�����(���$����
�#���������������		�	��
��������#���#������
��
"���(������$�� ��	�
 ��	� ����%���$�#���#�	������
���� 
�#�������#�����
"�� �""���������
�#�����	����
� ���$���� ���	������(��
#�$��
"���(����� ��	�
 ��
 �	�� ���������%���������/�	�����������%�����
 ���

�̂ �'����	���#����%
��������$�	�������(������ � ��%�
"� 
�$	&�����#���	&�	�� �$�
	� "���	���$�$ �����%	����
��	�$������������ ��������$	&� ��	�$�	���$���(��	����
��%�_�����
�	���$�_�����
����
#�� %��
�� 
��$���

$����� ��	�(����%�(�������

Page 52



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �����������������������������!�

"�##� �����	� 	$�#��������	��
��"��%�	��#
 �������&������
#� 
�"�� �##���	���"	���"�
���
��#
 ��� &��'����(�#
 ������	� 	$������"������ �� �	� ������������	����
��	�"��
����� 
�
	��	��
����
 �
 ����&��	� �	��
��"" �		��"����#��"�	�#��(��
��� �	����
��)
�"�*�#��(���"���
#�����	������"�����		�	$�+�#��"���� ���	�����������"������
�
"�&
�	� �������������� 
�
	�"���(
�����"�"�	����
#�����		���# �	� ���� ��
�
��"����"��
�������������'����&�����
��������(�	�#��(��

���,-�	�'����(������������		�
���
�. �"���*� ������	�'����"�&
�	� ���"��
�'��
	�##��������
����
��	�#���� �		�# 
&���������		� 
�"��+���
�/�����
�������
��  ������(���"�������
����&$�0&� �"�����"����1231456789::;7<=:5>?7@5>A2B3C7

��������� 	�"����  ������(�
#�. �"���*� ���$����	��
��"����
��#
 ���	����'���
	���"� "�
#��������� �����		��
�	� �������"����
�&����� 
�
	�"���""���
����($�
��"�	� ���� 
���	����������"�# 
&�����	���$��� 
		������&� 
��"�/�����
����"�
��
��������
 ��� ���"���
#�����	�����
��"�'�������"�"���"

 ��������"��
�
� 
��"��	�#�� 
���	�#
 ��
���������� �� �##������������"��'
�������	��������	��
�
��"�#����������	�#����"���	(�����		��
�������� '(��
������� ��	�
�	$�	� ����	�
��"�#��������	$������"�����
����'�	�	�
�	���

���,D	������"�	� (�	���"� "��		�		&����&���
"
�
���	$��������������?C7� �##���
�		�		&������"�����	����������"����
�&����
#�!������ �	�"�����������	��
��"�
���� ����	
&���!���������&
��&���	��������&
 ������������"��E��������
��������������
� ��������� 
�
	�"�����		���	����	�"
�	��
������(���(�
 �"����
��#
 �����#����������'
�����F�� �� �
#���������	��
��"�'����� �&���	�G�
��
����
����� ���(����� ������		������"��������
�	�	$����	��#��� �	��
��"��
��
'��&��� ����(�"�##� ��������������
����
#������""���
���������� �	����# 
&�����
CH1:@:75@:BI@:BJC7IK>2B37J1:7<LKBH2=?C7HLBC2I:>5J2LB7LM7J1:7;=5BB2B37
���������
����

���,��
	�������#�
�	������'����������"��
�&
"����"�� ���"�	� �'���
����������
����
 
�"�����
 �$������"�������
�����	�#
 ������(�� �##������ ��	�	��
����������	��
����	� �������������� �##����		
�����"����������"����
�&�����
��"�������������
&��� �����&�����
�����������	���������
��������
 �$������"��������&'� �
#���(�
/�����
�	���������
�����(��N��(���� �����
���
������#�
�	��� 
������/�����
�����
O�����	�� �)
�"�P��0Q���"�.� (�R���)
�"$�	
&��"�	�������
�������	��
#�����
	���$��� ��	
&���
��� �	��%� �		�"�'(�� ��	�
 ��#
 �S ���� �O�����	�� �
P�#SOQ�"����
��%�	������������(��
��� �	���

���,+�� �����
���
������		�		&����
#�������0�/�����
�$������ ��"����
�&����
	������
��	�
�	���������	�
�� ���	����
�� ���T�U��������(��� �	�
�"��������
��������������
� ���"���� �#
 ����	����� ��'���������
#�
�� ���
�������� 
�
	���
�	����������"��
���� ��	��F�������'(�	
&�������������	�
������	
���������
#�����
��0�"� ����������������������	�����&
	��	����#�������##�����+�������
���%��
#�
"���(��� ����
�	����	��	�����&���"��##��������	��	��
��"�	����"�'(�����V
������
 ���	�
������(��"��	
 	���

���,R
�����	���"���������'
��$��#SO������ �F��	��"�����������
	�	�
#���	����������
&�� 
� 
��		
 �
���&�	�"����������������
��	(	��&�PON-�Q��������/�����
��� ��
&���'(�����"����
�� ���"�	��� �"�'(���(�
#����
'������
����"� �	���0�
#�����
��������	��
��"�"����� �/�����
���##��������	�#� ��%���"���������"����#��"��##���	�
��
���������	��	���&��� �+� ��� ���
�'��
���W
���� $�������	��
��������	��&�
 �����
�
�����
���"�������������##����
#�� �##���
��������0
.� (�R���)
�"��
��"�'��
��&���"��+���
��"� �&������������� ��'���
�� ��������������"�'��
���������U�
��� ���
#�*��� ���
��P
�� �
�"�"��
�"���
�	Q��+���
��"��
��������%���"�����

Page 53



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �����������������������������!�

�� �	�
�"�"�#���"������ �� ��������
#�����$ �%��
 ���	����� �	�"����
��%���������##����
#������ 
�
	��	��
��"��
��&��	��� ���

���'����%
"����"�� �##������� ���
���������� 
�
	�"�	��������		�
��( �"���)� ����
	�
�	��������������		��
��"�
�� ��������
���	����#������*�������
 �"���+	��
�����,����	��	��
���
���	��"�&+�����-
��������

�.�'/��	���
 ��
#���	�"���	�
������-
������"� ���	�%���
�����#��"���	��������
0�%	&
��
%��
���-��� �������12� �������3�4�����-�5������
��������
"
��%����"
�	��
��#
 %��� ��
#�����"����
�%������������� 
��"�	��������
�
"�����
%%���� +�
#��
����	� �����	���"�������		�	���� �����
���
������
��� �
�� %��	�� ���
�	���"���	�
��#
 ������
������� ��� ����

�6�'�����-������
���"��	������( �"���)� �����	��� ��
#�����%�
 �������	����	�������
&�������	����#���������		�#��"��� 
�"	��������� ����/�����������	����
��� �������
�����
�����+��	�
#����	�&7�����
�������
��%�	�
#�� �##���	
%���%�	� �	����������
�
���	��
����"���� �&+�# �	� ��������"�	� ����%
��%������������
������� �,�
�� ������ �+�"� ����&�	+���	��
 ���%�	��/���
�7�����
�����������#����� ����
#�
��	�
 ���"����
�%������
	���
��������� �,�����
��	����������� �##������"	��
�
"
%���������	
%���
	���
���"�	� ���	��

�!�'��� ���	��
�"�	��������������� 
�
	����
��"���� 
"�����""���
����� �##������
����
� ����� ��"+�	�##� ����# 
%��� �
"	�
#�� �##����
���	��
������	��
��"�&��%
	��
�
��&������������� �
"���%�	��8
���� ,���� ���	�����������"������ �	����"�&+�����
-
������
#������ ��9�	������		�		�"�������+�	�#��+��
��� �	�
 ���
	�������%�����
� �	��# 
%�����"�	�����  ����%����
 ��""���
����� �##����		
�����"����������
� 
�
	�����

�:�'��� ���	���	
��
�"�	���������,��	���	�����
����"��"7�������
������9�	������
���
���� ��#��������	,�����	�������
����"������ %	�
#���%������� �����"�%��"	,�
�� ������ �+�&+�� ������%
�
 �	�"��������	��/���������+�����		�&����
����
�������
����		��
�	�	�����&���%���	�
#�� ��	�
 �,�� ��	�&+�� ������%
�
 �������������&��
�9�����"��
�&����		�����
%�� �	
���
�%
 ��"�	������
�	�����
����
�	��
�""���
����+,�	�&7�����
��%�
	������ ���	,�%
���
 ������"�%�����%����
 �*�� �%���	,���������� ������� ���
���
��"�&��#� ��� � �"���"�&+�����
�%���%������
��
#���� ����������#
 � �	�"���	�
#�����	�����

���'/� ��
���	�������-����"��9� �		�"��
�����
��� �	���� �����
���
����������	�
#�
�
������� ���� ������8
���� ,�����	���%���
��"��
%��+����������%�9�%�%�
	���"� "	�"�	� �&�"�������������
�%����-
�� 
���
���+�;��"�����<
������=�
�� �����)���"� "	����(� +���	�������"��	���"����
�%����������"�*������� �����
#
 ���	���%����
	���
������
������� �,���� ���	���������
�	����	�����	��
��"�
�9��� &������
	���
��� �	�
 � �	�������
���	������
�����"�� �%����
#�������+�
	�#��+�
 �� �##���%
��%�����

���'����>�	��?����	�� ��0�����+� ��	��"7�������
�������	�� ��	�"��
#�����	��������	�
�	���  ����+�
�� ���"�&+� ���������	��	�	��	����
������	��
 ���� ����
�������

�� ���
��
#������� ������ �����+����
���	������	��
#�������"�� 
		����
��( �"���
)� ��������
 "�����
� �� �	������
�	�
#�	
%����� "��� ���	,�"� ������%�	������
����������	�����	�������##����
#������ 
		����
��� �##���#�
�	���
���( �"���)� ����
���� �	�������	����#������*������,�&
�����
���( �"���)� ������"��
����� �&��� +�
 
�"	������	��/�������������"
�&������������ �##����		
�����"����������
"����
�%�����
��"��""��
��9�	����������	�
#��
���	��
�����	�"�&+�����

�� ���
��
#������ 
		���������
	����%�	,���� ���	��������&�#
 ��%���
�
"�%
�	� �����������
	���##���	��
��"�&��"�	� �&�"��	�	��� ���

Page 54



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 �����������������������������!�

���"#��
������������ ����	���
��
$�����%��&�'����&�(����)����*���+���
��,� �	�������
� ���� ��	��
$������ 
		��������	��
��,�$� ��� ��+��,������$ ���$�
��
$��������� �
� �$$���
��- �,���*� ��������	��
$$� �������� ��������
++��� �� ��	�
 ��
���
�	�
�
� �	�,���	��.
���� /��	���� 
0����&����
�1���+���+����,/�����	��
����+���� �
$�
+��� ��������������+&�,��� +�����
��
$�������������

���"2
 ������1
��� ��	
�	/�������� ��� ,��
������� �	�
�,	�	���
������
�� �� ��������
$�����2 �+��
 �/�#�$��,��������� ���	���������
�,�+
�	� ���������
����� 
�
	�,�	���+���
��,����	��������������1����+�����
��������&�	�$��&�

 � �	���������	��� ���+�����
������ 
�,�����
 ���#���
��,����������������
 �3�� �+���	����	���,��
�����	�.�
����,�.���
$�����4����	����&�	�����

,�
	���,� ,	�
$� �	�,���������&
�����,�����		�1����&/������,��������		��
���1����
� ��	�
 �/���,���� �������5�	�����������&�����
 ���������
++
,��������
� �$$������� ���,�1&�����,����
�+�����2
 �	�+��� � ��	
�	�����
��,�1��
�
�	�	�������������� �3�� �+���	��������2 �+��
 ���

6789:;<=779:>;

���"�
���&�.�
��
$�����4���	���	������ 
��	�
��
$��$$
 ,�1����
�	����
��+�0
 �
�
�	����,����
�+����	���	����� ���	��
�,�	�����1�����������+������ ���	�����/�
	�1	�3������
�����$��,���	�
$������1����&���� ��	��/�����	���+���
��,�1��
$���������&�����1���
$�,����� ��������
�����$$
 ,�1�������	���

���"#��	���
 ��
$������ 
�
	��	�����������������	�� 
��,�,���	����,���,�	����,�
�� ��+�������������%
�������	������������
1������
����,� �	��?�
$����������#��
�,,���
���
�	��� ���������� �+��� 	� ���������
��$$
 ,�1����
�	����,����� &�
��
����	���/������ 
��	�
����,�+�����+����
$���1����
����	����/�����
1������
��
�����,�	���� ��	�
 ���
�� �1���
�/�,�$���,��	�@���/����$
 �� ��	�
 ��
��$ �	� ���� ���+� 
��+���	���

�?�"�����+� 
��+���	��
��,�1��������	�������
��
$�AB'�����������?
-� &�C���
(
�,�0�����
���2
 ����� ��	
�	��������1
��/�#�$��,������ �3�� �+�����
�1��
�5��		������,��
��,��
��1������		� &��
�+��������,����
�+�����������1������
����������� +	��#���
��,���� �1&��
�$����������(�������
������
$�����
%
++����&�#�$ �	� ���� ��)��&�(�������
�	�������.
���� /�����
1������
��
���
 �
 ���	�DEFGHIJEKJLMNHOEMHDIPJE������ �3�� �	�+&�,��� +�����
���
�1��������
���
����
��������
 ,����&/����� �3�� �+�����
���&������
�� �1���
���
��,�$����
���&�����
��� ��
� 	���
��� ����
��
$�����
1������
���#���
��,� �+�������$���
������� ��� ,��
���������	�	�	���
����������(�������
����

�Q�"���
�	���		�		+������,� ������1&����������������	���+���,��
� 
�,/� �����&���,�
	�
 �	� 
��,�	
� ��	�
��&��#��
��������
��� �	�
$�����5�	������� ���,�	� �1���
��
���� ���
����,������
	��� 
5�+��&��
�����	������,������
��������$
 �� 
	��������

������ 	��
�1��,�	�� 1�,�1&����� ��	��1��	��,����������	�����	��+�&��5���,��
�
��	
���1����
� 	��R���������$��,���	�
$�������
�	���� ��
 ����� �����
���
�
��� �
�
�	��	
� ��	���,��,����$��,� �3�� �+���	�$
 ���
�	����1�  �� 	/�����	�	� � �	����
����������
���������$$���	���,���&������,���� �3�� �+����$
 ��
�	��	����,���������
� 
+�������
����
��������
��1�����
�	�,� �,��	��� ��
$�������5� ��	���.
���� /�
�� 	������
�+&�$��,���	�
������+���� �
$�$�

,� �	�/�+&�,���	�
��,
�	��
���� ��

�����	��		����

�S�"�����5�	�����1���,���	�
������	�������������������(�+	1
��
+�%
�	� ����
��� ���
T����%�U/�����+����+���
��
$���� ���
�	�&�,�	������,�%
�	� ����
��� ��	��
��� ���	��
�,�	�����1�����������+������ ���	����������� 
�
	�,�,����
�+����
�
��,��
�����������,�� 	���$$����
��������� ���� �
 ������ �����
$�����%��
 �

Page 55



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 ��������������������������������

��	�	���������� 	������
�����!��"���!� �	#�$�%�
&��������������$'�	��!�(���!���	�
��!�)
�	� ����
��� ��	%������**�+���������
�	�!� �!������ 
�
	�����!���	���!�
����	���+�,��
��� ����������������	�-.�����
��� ��/����
&�	����-���/��� ���	�&
 �
����� 
�
	�!�-���!���	+�����/���	�
&�����
	� ��$�����!������
�	����-�  �� 	%+�
��!�����!���������
&��
��� 	�
���
 �	���

�*�0���	��	�-����	����
	��� �!���
����-���!���	�
������	����������	��/�& 
/���
������ ����12341567894	����		&���:3;3<5=>3714?@5>41234<A134BCDD894576A@:94
�� ��&
 /� �"�!
/�����!�-"��� ���	�������!�	� ����-���!���	���!���  ����"�	�&&� �
�� �
�	�!�� ��	�
&�!�����!���
��������

 �	������������ �!����
�/����
&�����	����
�
��!��/� 
������������ �����
&����	��� ��
&�����)������
����� /��
���	���!� �
��� ���� �����
 !����"+�����	�/"���������������!����
�/����� 
�
	�!��
��!�
����������
	��-���!���	�����-���
&� ������
����!� ���	�+���!��
��!�� �	� ���
������� ���� ���!������ �����
&����� �/���!� �
&�����!�	������!�� ����

E��0��������/	��������� ��� ����	�&&����������������	�����
����	� ����	+������!����
���������!��!�����
����&��������	�� ���
��!��F
���� +����	��� ��/���� 	�-�"
�!�
���� �G�� �/���	��������!����
�/���������
 ������
�� 
��
&�������������������"�
� ����� �&
 ��/���� 	�
&���/���!�����������������������

E��0����		�		/����
&�����	������	��!����&��!������
��������
&�����!����
�/�����
�
���������!�� 	���&&����
��� 
�����!�	�����	�$-��	%�!����
� 

	�����

��
 �������	��H�������
��*�
&�����)
�	� ����
��
&�F�-����	���!�I�����	�
H�������
�	����#��/�
	�	���!��"�
��/���
������ ��� !��
������������

!�
&�
J� 
������ 
�����!�I�����	�-������ �	������!��&&����!�-"������ 
�
	�!�
!����
�/�����,���
��!��
 /���"�-������/-����
��/���
�!��� /���������� �����
����		� "����������
��!������"�-��� ����!��
���
�!����
�&��������������F�-����	�
H�������
�	��F
���� +��	�,��/�!�	/�		�������	��������&
 ���
��� � ��	
�+����	�
��	��
��-��������		� "���	�!��& 
/�� 
�����!�	�����	���!���	�����-� !�
�
��� �	��!����&��!�-"��������������+�����/	�
&����!��&���	��
&�����	����� ���
��
	���
 ��!�-"�	�-	�����������!������,��/���� �&
 �����-����
���� �-����
	����&��������������
����	�� ��/�����

E��0,��
��������	
/���	�� ���
�	��
������!�������������
���)��� ��������
��!�-��
/���-"�
��� ��	�	�
&�����	�����F
���� +������������-����"+�
 �
��� ��	�+�
&����
���� ��������
��������!����
�/�����	��
����/���� �&
 ����	����������

KLMNNONPQRMLMNSTQMNUQVWNSLXYOWNQ

E��0,��	���
 ��
&������ 
�
	����������������� �&� 	�/���
�����&�������������)
�������	�
���-����
�!�/
�	� ��������"�� ��
�	�������!�	����"���!���	����

 � ��
 !�
&�
�
�	����!����� "���� ������"�� 	���� �������		�		/������!�����	���	����&������
	�
 �&���+������
��"���#�"�� 	�	����"�
&��
�	�������!������
����!���!+����	��	��
��
�
���	��!�-"�����)
�������)
�	�G�����"�&

��
���Z�
&�����[ �/��
 ��������	�
������������	��� �����!%��F
���� +��� 	������
�/"�&��!������� �����
���
�����
/���� �
&�&�

!� �	�+������
�����	��������[ �/��
 �������� 
������ ��	�
 ��		��	�

&��� ������ ��/�
 ������$�����!����� ��	���� �	��
&�&�

!���%�� 
��!�������� �
 ��	
��&
 � �&�	��������!����
�/�����	�	���
�������� ����!%��%�����
 !����"+�����
� �	�/���
�����&��
� �
&�	�	�����-���!����
�/����!
�	��
����� �&
 ������"��

E��0\
�����	���!����/"�&��!�������&��
� �
&������������������ ��� !��
�������"�
	�&��"���!��������"+�
������&��!�/������/���� �
&� �	�	��
� �	�!���	���!���
	��
��
�/�"�-�� �G�� �!��
������!��
����/�����/� ����"�	������
�	+�,�!
��
��&��!�
����������
���������!�� 	���/����	�
&�� ������������������ /�		�
���
��!�
	����&������"���!�!�/
�	� �-�"�
������������-���&��	�����
 !����"+�,�&��!�����

Page 56



�����������	�
�����
�����
�
��
�������

�

�
����	�

�����
����
�����������	����
 ��������������������������������

� 
�
	����
��!��
�"��������������!����
�#����������������	�����
������� ��� ��
�
�#��� �����
�	�!� ���
�	��������!����������!���	�
��	�
��!�$��#�!��
��� ������
������
 !��������������!����
�#������������� �"
 �%�"
 ����� ��	
�	������%�&�
�
����!������������������	�
��!��
��$�����
��!��

'

(')*+,-,.,/''

&01�23�45�
�

Page 57



��

�
������������	
���
��������	��������
�����

�
�

���������������
 ����������!�"��
��#�$�����%�&'&#�

()�*�+���,���-��./�0+���1���2���3*456�

7��6��2����8�722�����9�()��,��/��8��78)��:�/�7���

���������97��;�<=�>�(8?78)�@A@B�

�
������722C��7��������8�C7��������D22�7C�*�:;�D55E4=@<AEFE@@EBBA@G=B�
>�8H�8�3��9��E�+�C��H(��3�CCI�.8�9J��/�8���I�*7H�(����H�.KA�A./�

LM N������������
�����!�"����"�������N
�����"�O
����%�P������	�Q���RSS'T������
���UVT�
#&&���"� ���"����WT���"�����X
����Y
����!����Q���RSU&T������
��&Z'[Z\��

LM N������������
�����!�"��]%�̂������
��_
!���X�"�̀
����̀��������"�
̀��
�����	������a��%�
b���
�
������a
�
�	��O
�������

LM N���������������	������������̀�����
̀��������	����!����
��̀
��cdefĝ�����
��
̀�U#��
��
"������	�������"��	������������
����"��
������
��
̀�&��h�����	�]���"��	���
�����"�������
����[Z��
�������\T������������
��
̀������!��%���"�����"�!
����
��
̀���"��������]���"��	T�
�
	�������������	�������	�
������
����
����������"����
�!��������̀
�!���"����
�����"�
���
��	T����"������	T�"�����	�T�������%
���
̀������������������
�"����"�̀

���%����"�

��������
�����"��
�
�i��

�

�

���������

R�MN������������
��̀
����̀��������"�
̀��
�������	�����"�����������!������
���]��
���

*�7�����

&�Mjklkmlkndfopfqrfcdefsqteluveuciwfjxkuuyumfjlkzcyzefs{y|kuzef}jjs~R��"������
����T��������������
̀�����
���
!��
̀����������T��
����!�%�]������"�"���������
����%�����]�����"�������
��]�%T���"������������
��]���]�����
�������"������%�
�����"���
���������%��
�����������������%�
�������"��h��������������������
��
������N��������]��
����
��"�����
����]���������	�
��"�T�
��]
����

#�M�ufcdywfzkwefcdef�q{uzyxiwfqrryzelfdk|flezqvveu|e|fcdefknnxyzkcyqufrqlfknnlqtkx�f
�����������O
����������
��"��%�]
��"��
�̀
��
�������"�����
̀�������
̀����
����

̀ �̀����T��̀���"�̀̀������"�����
�����������"�����O
������!��������
��]�%�"�̀��"�
�����������]%�������%�"�!
��������	���%�����
�
����������������]���
��
�������	�	�
��"����"���
��"�����������"������
���]�������������������
���	��

��M�defknnxyzkuciwfzxkyvf��		��������������O
����������������"�
����	��T�
meuelkxywe|fqlfyukzz{lkcefkwwelcyquwfk�q{cfkfnlqnqwkxiwfyvnkzc�f�dyzdfklef
������
���"�]%���%�
]������������%�����

Z�M����������O
�����iwfnqwycyqufcdkcT���������
̀�����"�!
���������
�����
̀��������	�
"�����
��!�
��	T������q{uzyxiwfjxkuuyumf�quclqxf�qvvycceefknnx��"��
����

�
���"	����"��
����������������
���
��
����̀�

"��	���"���	���%��
�"���
����
N�������������������
������������O
�������


������"�����
̀�������
�%���"�
�
��������
�%��
����������N��%����������!���������������������������

W�M���������
���
���	���%�!������T�����O
�����iwfz
�������������"��
��
������	���%�
�������%���"��
�"���̀��%������""���
���
���	���%��
������������"�]%�����"�

�
R�P���	������'#'���̀�����������RW�'#'�&'R�'#'W�

Page 58



�������������	�
���
������������������
�

�
����������������������		�	� �	������!�������������������������������

��!����"��������!����������#�	��$��#�����$���������	��!	��	�����%�&�'����&�
��	�
��	�!�����	�(����)�*����
��+��
��������	�����!���$�����#������&�	�����	"�����
#���&�	���!���#��������$���!���	����&&�	��!,��	���������!������	���	#�
����!����	���	�!������	����&����!���	���#�	���!�$$���&�	���&�	����

-�.
���/00123/45678
!�$$���
�����&�	��*

+��!���#�#�����&�!���	�����������&�	��
�$����������,��$$������$�����#������&�	���	���!&���$�����	������!�$$�����	�!����	�
�	#�������������,��������,��
��	���#���!�����#���,�������	�"�����

������
#�&�	��!���#��������!��	������#�'�����$ ��	���	�#��	#�	�	 ��������!��#����!��
����#�'����$��,��!���#�#�$�!������	������������

9�.
���
����#�	��$�����!� �:����	����	��!	���	�!������	�������	���	�!���!�$$���
��	������	��	#�����$���������!��#����������!�$$���#�&�	������;�����!"��������
#�����������!���#�#�����#�	��$,��:����,�������������	������	��#�!�#�����������,�
��$��,�����������'�"��!����!�����,�&������!����'��������$������!�����#�
#������&�	���
����<=432167875/5>?>4582781/@A>1B8721>458<485C>8?/55>@D�

E�.F48@>1/52<485<85C>8GH@>> H1<I68<H85@/HH23J8����������!��������������"�'��	���������������
���	���	�!���	#��	��	���$�$���!���!��!����	�����	�����	��	��&��	�'��,�	�!�� 
������!�����"�����	�����,��������	��
��!�����	��#�����������������!��������'K�������
��	������	�����������&����	#����	�����!�����,��!����	��������!�������L	�
�##����	����M!�#���N�!���"���&����	������	����������!�������,�������K�	����	���

���.
�����������!������	��#�������������##����	����!�$$�������#��!���"��	���#�	��
#�!�	���������!��#�"�����

��������#������$$����������&���#��O��	������	��	��
$�!��������!����	�����&����$�����&��	�K�	����	��$�����
�P��	#�M�!,�Q���%��#"�
�##����	���R����	�������#�	��$��#����'�������!��������,������������L	��#����	������
���	���"�
!�	���!��$�!�S!����!�T�	������!�*
$ST+���	��#�!�#��������#�
�:���!'�����	��:����	�����!���������	���������	�� ��	�!����#�K�	����	��;�����!"�
���!����������������R����$,�������	,���������$������!�����������#�!�������	���
����!��	����!���$$������

���.
����&���!������	��#�!����	���������� #�������������#�����������	�����
#������&�	�����	"�����Q����	������		�	�������,�U!�&���!���������!������
#������&�	�������#��	�,�'���!���	��#��	�������,��!��	#���$����!������#�'��
�	��	�������'����&������	�������,���$��,"��!�����!���#������&���������&������
�	�����!��#�	����!������#�'������!���

���.
$ST��!���#�#���&�	�����#���������	��$�����R�����	���$$������$�����
#������&�	���������
�P�K�	����	��;�����!"����!�����������������	�����!�
������&�	�J8<@85C>8V<=4321678����"���������������������#�'��������!���$$�����L	�
#��&����	�������$$�!��$��&�!���&�	�����������K�	����	�����$$�����	,��#��!���
�&�����"��������	�����������'��R��	��,��$$�!�#���&���#����#�	����������	,�
����!��#��!���������,������&����!���	��$!�&�����#������&�	����

���.U�!���!&�!�"�5C>8V<=432167�������&�	�����&�#����#��!���!#�����$�������������
����������������#�$�!��&���,&�	��������
��������������#���	�!������	��#�!�'���
�&��	����$��!�$$����	�����&���!�&�		�!��������$�!&�!������$���������"��	���#�	��
����,����#������������
!�$$������������#����������!	���������������#������'��
��'K������������$$������$�����!�����,���	�"��������������#�',����!#���!������

���.L����	����#������������������������&����!"�������,��$$���������#�'��#�$$���������
��������	������������$�������!�����!��!���	�����	��'�$�!��������&&�������
;�����!"�A2W>485C>8/XW23>8<H85C>8V<=4321678C2ACI/B8/XW27<@7J82H8/8X2HH>@>458
��	������	��������'��!�����#"����	�#������#�K����$������	������#������'��	�

Page 59



�������������	�
���
������������������
�

�
����������������������		�	� �	������!�������������������������������

�!���"�"���������!�������������������������
��"��#!�$�!�#�!�	������������	�!���
#�	"�	����#�����
��%����!�����������������#���"�������#�������$�	���#������##������#�
�""����	����!�##����!����!�#������	������������������&���#��&���	��!	���	"����!��
���&�$������!���	�����$��������
��"���!�'�"��'���%�����������"�'������!�&�
�!��������"�#�!�������!�������#�"�#�	"�	���	���������(���	��!���!"��������
)*+,-./012��'$����"�����%�3�#�	"�����"�������!���"�"�������$���"����'�����

���4
��$�����#����������������	�5���"�6�	�����	"��"�	��#��"����'��	����������!����
#!�$�����!����!�����#�#���"�	�%�����)*+,-./012"��!����#���	��!	��	�!������	����
#���"�!�����	�����������	"��������!������	����	��!!�	��"���

�7�489:2)*+,-./012;:<1*,2=*!�!�#�������'��>��	��&�!�#�!!�"������#���"�	�����	���	�
������
��������3�������������"��'������������?�!�$�����	�������!���������$��
#���"�	���	������������&%������?��	�������	�����5���"�6�	�����!����!�����	���!���#�
�����##������	��!��'���������������!��	���>����#��"��3���������!�#�!���	����!�������
�	&�"��!����#�!�����	������������%��!�����!�������#���"�	�����	��%����"��	�
!������	������!#��������!��!�������$'�	�"�����!�	����!����

�@�4
������	�����"�	��#��"�����������!�����"�#�����	����#!�$�����"������$�	������"�
�?���!'������	��!	���	�!������	������!#��������!��	"�������$'�	�"�����!��	���
��������������	��	"�"����#�����(�����!%�<1.A:2=;*B2C9:2D,E.;*,B:,C2FG:,-H012
IJ
K�#���"�!����$����	�%��!���"�"�'&������������	�%��������"�	������
"�$�	��!������������$���"���

�L�4
������	����!�#�!!�"��������#�	"�	����#�$�"����	����!!��"�����'&�M	���"�M���������
IMMK��
�����������������	����"�$�	��&���	�����"�'&������������	�%��������	����
#����"�����!���"������%��!��	&����������"���$$�	��!&�#!�$������!�MM��!�����
N��"�N�����5���"�
����!��&%���������!������������	�!������	���������!���!#����
����!��!�����!�#���"�	���

�O�43����	����"���������	����������	����!����!#��������!�#���"�	������������!���%�
���!��"!��	���������$'�	�"��	"���$��#�����$�����'���	#���	��"�'&�!���!�
������%��	&�������$�	���#�"������$�	���##����������'����$���?��(�����!%��#�
���!����!������	����	��!	�����"�'&�����)*+,-./012*==.-:;1%�MM��!�����N��"�N�����
5���"�
����!��&�P;.*;2C*2C9:2)*+,-./012A:-.1.*,%����	���������!��	���$�"������!�
�	�����)*+,-./012!���!���Q�!����!%����&������	���'��	�����!�&�"�$�	��!���"��	�
���"�	���#�!�������!�������#�������������R	�&�����J
��	�����?�!����"���!���"����
��	��!	���

���4�������������#�!������������	�����"�$�	��!���������?��	�����������$�"����"�!�����
����"�'��$�������"%��#�������!������!����	��"�!�"����'���!����!����	�����$�"�'&�
�����������	�%��������	���������"�����!�&��?����	���&����������$����������
��	������	��
���)*+,-./012������	������!���!"������!�������	#������!�����"�
������������	�����#�����	"���!#��������!��&���$�������!�������"������$�	����

���4S���������	"�	��$&���	�#�	"�	���	�!������	���������$����!%�3�#�	"��������	����
#����"������##����	��&����"�	����	"������!��������	�������R	���$�!�%�3�!����	����
����%������"������	 $���	����$$�����%�Q�$'�!��$�����	���'���?��!���	�����
����	���������������	��#�������!��������������#�"!��	�����	"�!��&��	��?��!��	����
�#�������#���"�	�����	����(�����!%��#���"������	����$�"����	�!�!&������	�������
�����%����	�����!����	��#�!���$�	���������������$����'������!�&�"�$�	��!���"��

���	%�3�#�	"�����)*+,-./012A:G;::2*=2���"�	����	�����$����!�������$���"���

���43����	����"���C9:2)*+,-./012-*,C:,C.*,2C9<C2C9:�'���	��	���#�����'�	�#�����#���
����$������	����"�	��#��"���!$������$����!�#�!�����"������	 $���!��(�����!%�

Page 60



�������������	�
���
������������������
�

�
����������������������		�	� �	������!�������������������������������

"�!�������!�������"��	�������#��������	��$%�	���	��������	�����������!�&�
�!�������������	���!���	'�'��!����"�������!$���

���()�!������%����!����	�#�*�"�	'�������������	����"����'������%���	�����������!����	�
"�!�!�"������	'�!����'��	���	�!�����'�����!���	���%��+,+-.,/01/123452,67/38+2,
��������!���	�����!��'�%&��%9��������	��&�����
��!�"�!�#�*���	���'�������
�	!����	�%���%�������!�!������	���	��		������!&��!������'��:��	��#����
'���!�%�'��	�������;#���������!!�'��)�!������!����	#��	'�����	��!���!'��������
����!�$����!��!����'#��	����!'�"�!�������������!�"�!��9����"��'��

<=>?>@ABCDB@@

���(*	��:�!������"���������!���	'�!�������	����E�F��"�����G�����;���!	$�	��
���
�HI���	'�J���'����K��"�����
��	��	'����	�!&����		�	��
����HH������$�	'�'#�
�	'���������!��	�%��	������!���	������%����"#�*
�*J�LMNMOP�QN�MNM�������O�!&�
R��!�������	�O�!��������	������������&����M�������	�L�$���G�'������������"�����
��������!����'�	���'���!�%�'��	��������'�	���"������'������	���

���(
����������	�����	����	����'������%$�������������	���#�������$������&��"������
'������	�����%��	���	�#�'��������"����������������������������!�����	��
��!��$�	�������������$��	���

S

TSUVWXYXZX[SS

*\J�M�
QN�

�

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 21st February 2023
	Minutes

	4 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	Item 01 - 69915 - Final
	Item 02 - 69250 - Final
	f6136798-eed7-4cf7-9d0d-acec88f0c1d7.pdf
	Sheets
	A102 - Proposed Elevations


	00d3aba2-dadc-43cb-baee-bd0d5404b0dc.pdf
	Sheets
	A100 - Existing & Proposed Floor Plans
	A102 - Proposed Elevations


	7ea2820a-7871-4b5e-80a3-3025c21f8b86.pdf
	Sheets
	A105 - Existing & Proposed Drviveway Layout




	5 DELEGATED DECISIONS
	6 PLANNING APPEALS

